
0 

MR. LELAND: The Board is interested in pursuing 

it along the operations of the Marina del Rey. 

(Boos.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Everybody is entitled to their 

view. 

MR. LELAND: In Lerme of the proposal, the State 

Department of Parks and Recreation, I believe you have 

received a letter from the Director that, in effect, 

supported the County's position of entering into this 

management agreement with the Commission for these lands 

and 'facilities . 

Basically, the last sentence in the letter by 

the Director stated, "Finally, Los Angeles County has 

shown a long-term stewardship approach to managing Santa 

ILalina Island. 	I think that public interest in protecting 

)ortant natural resources such as Catalina Island, could 

be better served by the County than by a private interest." 

25 Our position is for the County to enter into 

8 ,  

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

NOIM•000.14 

0  

0 

ffi ,.10 

0 

0 

00 

0 

90 

agreement with the County, that it would in turn then lease 

out the operations of Catalina Island? 

3 	 MR. LELAND: That is correct, under 	control 

4 of our Small Craft Harbor Department. 

5 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Why don't we 

6 just adjourn this meeting to the Board of Supervisors 

7 Chambers down there? 
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an agreement, a management agreement, for these facilities, 

and we would strongly urge you. consideration. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Any questions from the 

Commissioners? 

• Thank you. 

6 	 Mr. Joseph Sabad. 

MR. SABAD:' Mr. Chairman, I don't need to be 

heard from at this time. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. Joanne Swan. 

10 	 MS. SWAN: Yes. 

11 	 CHAIRMAN CORY; Go ahead. 

12 	 MS. SWAN: My name is Joanne Swan and I am 

13 representing the Angeles arl Scout Council. 

14 	 The Angeles Girl Scout Council leases some 

15 property on Catalina Island and uses White's Landing. 

16 	 We operate an organized camp for youth. We 

.17 serve approximately 3500 girls and adults from a wide section 

18 of communities in Southern California. Southern California 

1 9  to us is Bakersfield to San Diego and Santa Barbara to 

20 Riverside, and all spots within. 

21 	 We do want to say that we have found the Island 

22 'onservancy to have been very diligent in'pr:Oviding a,safe 

23 place as far as the Cove is concerned for the very, unique 

24 Opportunities we are able to provide those girls. 

25 	 We not only need, we,need to guarantee to the 
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girls that the kind of experience they have at Catalina 

2 is safe and that it is secure and that we'can provide this 

3 kind of unique program. I also wanted to say that we do 

4 have a pier and we do need that pier, not only to get to 

5 the land that we lease, but also to use as part of the 

6 program activities that we provide. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: What size access do you think 

you need in terms of previous comments? 

10 	 MS. SWAN: We need the Same kind of pier we have 

11 

12 

13 what kind of access? Are there oillormoorings in the harbor 

14 that the pier is in or not? 

15 	 MS. SWAN: Yes, there are some, but the access 

16 that we hr2,ve right now is on the shoreline, which is, where 

17 we need it, and we really don't need any additional. We need 

18 what we have and we certainly do not need additional \any 

closer in. , 

CHAIRMAN CORY: And that's at White's Landing? 

21 	 MS. SWAN: White's Landing. We also, may I say, 

22 need access to get from Long Beach to Catalina, and we need 

23 enough for the same kind of boats that it now provides, 

24 if not longer. 

25 	 MR. CARPENTER:" That's 300 feet, Mr. Cory. 
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MS. SWAN: I mention that specifically because 

we were talking about, the girls were talking about 150, 

and so we are not talking about a small boat. We are talking 

about a larger boat that provides that kind of pasSenger 

transportation. 

6 	 CHAIRMAN CORY:, I have got a person here from 

Tierra del Oro Council. Is that a separate person? 

MS. SWAN: No, that's also part of our group. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: And is Barby Pulliam,, 'icing to 

MS. PULLIAM: No, I relinquish my timo to Joanne. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Quostions from the Commissioners? 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Are you the 

• 

410 

14 representative who spoke in Long Beach? 

15 	 MS. SWAN: 	No, I'm not. Our President spoke 

16 in Long Beach. 

17 	 ACTING COMM7SIONER ACKERMAN: Is there anything 

18 thaji is contained in the staff recommendation on lease 

19 pro4isions which you disagree with? 

20 	 MS. SWAN: Our particular interest is in making 

21 sure that we can maintain the sane kind of facilities and  

22 the same kind of lease arrangetents that we now have. 

23 	 We have foUnd this to be very satisfactory with 

24 the current lessee and we assume that this would be the 

2 Same. 

••••••••••••■•■•••■••.•■■■■■■■••••■•■•■ 
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AffING COMMISSIONER ACKERRAN: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. Thank you 

	

3 
	 Call Moseck. 

	

4 	 MR, MIECK: I'm Carl Meseck, General Manaqer of 

the Glendale YMCA. 

	

6 
	 I have my statement that I will read and make it 

7 more easily understandable. 

	

8 
	 The issue before us today is who should control 

9 the future of ix 	and the water activity on Catalina 

10 Island. LotIn oxamino some of the background of Catalina 

	

11 
	loland through no eyen of a_ Ioaucholder since 1924. 

	

12 
	 I refer to camp Vox aL Buttonshell,  Beach, owned 

13 and operated by the Glendale YMCA. Most people are not 

14 aware of the long history of conservation practiced by 

15 the Wrigley family long before it became popular vogue 

16 for ecology groups, environmentalists, legislators, or 

17 bureaucrats. 

	

18 
	 For the first approximately 30 years on the 

19 Island, we, along with other nonprofit camps, did not pay 

20 one penny for our lease on Catalina Island. The Wrigley's 

21 believed in our product and were happy to make the site 

22 available,  to us. 

	

23 
	 Along camethe elected officials who decided 

24 that the island should be assessed for its highest potential 

25 use. It didn't matter that the'Wrigley's, holding a major 

0 

• 

0 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

7700 COLLEGE TOWN OPIVE, SUITE 209 
SACRAMENTO, CALIP0FiNIA 05626 

TELEPHONE (016) 363.6601 



95 

piece of real estate, were practicing eenservation on it 

2 for many years at no expense to the government. 

3 	 Some staff people made up their minds to move 

4 in this direction, and subsequently convinced the necessary 

5 elected officials. The end result is that everyone has had 

6 to pay for that decision ever since. 

To alleviate this problem, the Conservancy was 

8 formed, and has been doing an excellent job under 

9 extremely difficult circumstances without the benefit of 

IA the tax dollars. 

I would like to point out to the State that 

without this history and attitude of the Wrigley .„. fMilv, 

Cathlina Island would have been plucked of by t4 vultures 

a low' time ago. 

We are new concerned with putting the Island out 

to bid. You may say, no, it's just the tidelands. 

'Gentlemen, the two are inseparable -- lady and gentlemen, 

excuse me. 

What you do with the tidelands affects all of us 

on the Island, especially those of us who are dependent 

upon the water to conduct our activities. The State 

spends millions to develop recreational sites in this 

23 state. We buy mountains for hiking that are used by 

;".4 relatively few people. 

25 	 Hete, in Catalina, we have a natural resource, 
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the tidelands, that has not cost the State one pinny. And if 

these rights to govern are passed on to anyone other than 

a contiguous land owner, it will destroy what the State on 

the other hand has spent millions of dollars to achieve, 

and that is recreational pursuits for their residents. 

The people managing the land, in this case 

largely the Conservancy, understand our problems. Take 

our cove as an example. We have a limited number of moorings 

9 approximately 10, that are leased. We have several moorings 

10 for our own use in connection with the camp which we have 

11 never been charged for- auso they realize this is a 

12 necessity and part of the land-tideland-water relationship. 

13 	 The amount of moorings in our cove has been 

14 predicated upon usage of our camp receipts. These moorings 

15 that are in the cove were only put'there after consulting 

16 with us, the tenant on the land. 

17 	 We have over 10,000 who use that camp every year, 

18 in excess of 34,000 camper days. However, without the 

19 free access to the remaining tidelands, the site would be 

20 useless. The Conservancy knows our nedds best, they own 

21 the land, and if we are going to provide maximum use of the 

22 land to over 10,000 annually, you can't stifle the program 

23 by dropping in mooring cans all over the place. 

24 	 If you didn't have that kind of relationship 

25 between the land owner and tideland operator, do you think 
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that he would really care if 20 or 30 more mo_.rings -were 

dumped in our cove? The private enterprise would only l)ook 

at the bottom line which is dollars an cents. It doesn't 

4 happen to be dollars and cents in our husiness. It is the 

5 jives of the kids. And we have the complete cooperation 

E the Conservancy ;In trying to achiovo this objective. 

I don't see the tradeoff of 20 moorings with what 

will be pretty well-healed citizens. 

I have read in the newspapor, which I realize 

10 isn't always reliable 	that Jack Fonnio was willing to 

11 double the feo that has been set here. Jack now knows, and 

12 I don't want to say anything bad about Jack because we have 

13 been friends for years, but heknows how a monopoly works. 

14 He has had one for years and naturally he can double the 

15 fee and simply pass it on to the users. 

16 	 The state spends millions in maintaining these 

17 parks and beaches. Why are we discriminating against the 

18 boater by charging him another tax to park in the ocean 

19 on a mooring maintained by someone else? 

20 	 This is one place the State is coming out like a 

21 bandit anyway, because of providing recreational opportunit+z 

for thousands annually at nd expense to the State. 

23 	 We are not even wearing a highway out as we go 

24 to and from our recreational sites. If the State ever had 

25 a reason to say to the land owner, here, take it for a 
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1 dollar a year and continue to serve thousands without any 

2 cost to the State, this is it. 

	

3 	 If this is not the case, I want to see every 

4 hiker in our wilderness area pay a fee. 

	

5 	 (ApplaUse.) 

	

6 	 MR. i4,7SECK: Why try to develop a revenue on a 

7 discriminatory basis? Justbecause it hasbeen doze for 

8 years, doesn't make it eight today. What the real bottom 

9 lin6 for most of us on the, sland is serving people so that 

	

10 	f they can enjoy theirrecrational pursuit 	It is 

11 unfortunate that we are using a few inStances of someone 

12 loying a ridiculous amount for some chain and anchor .:7o 

	

13 	that --,-. 

	

14 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Sar, this seems very similar, 

15 if not verbatim, to the transcript that we have all read 

16 to the Commission on the testimony at the hearii*, 

	

17 	 MR. MESECK: -If you have all read it, 

18 great. 

	

19 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: We have all )74,(71 the transcript. 

20 We are aware of that.. If there is any changes, that you have 

21 got comments on, We want to hear that, but we have tried.  to 

22 do our homework,: and this is where we are. We have gone 

23 over that for the4urpose Of this hearing. So, fry to 

24 make some changes' and then move forward free there. 

MR, MESECK: My suggestion is, in reference to 

,...•■■■■••■•••• 

0 

0 
0 
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dloa. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: What size vessel in your particula 

ease are you using? 

MR.< MESECK: Well, we are using the Lang Beach- 

?.ruises, that holds 506 passengers, so I don't know 

the exact size of the boat. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: And you are at what? 

MR. MESECK: Buttonshell Beach. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Any ques:Lons from Commissioners? 

MR. MESECK: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I am not sure whether Bob Sorem 

washes to speak or he wishes to represent•xr. Bombard or 

he wishes :Tr. Bombari s representat ,`gyres to speak. 

c7c 
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the matter of the 10 feet under the pier, or the 10 feet 

from the pier, and so forth, is not sufficient in our 

3 particular cove to bring in a boat that's a 500 to 700 

4 passenger boot. There's no way you are going to maneuver 

in between moorings without leaving an area in that area 

6 	 MALT* CORY: What size? 

MR. MESECK: I think that ought to be checked 

out with the boat people, and if they say 300 feet, it 

9 ought to be 500 feet, whichever is safe. But that's something 

10 that needs to b0, addrossod for a complete access into that 

11 

z.5 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Oc'  
17 

18 

10 

4.0 
0  20 

/) r  21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORP° TION 

0 
'700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209,  

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826 
TELEPHONE (916) 381.3001 



• 0 

cc.; 

100 

MR. SOREN: I yield to Mr. Bombard. I am in 

support of his position. 

CHAIRMAN CORY Is Mr, Bombard here? 

MR. BOMBARD: Yes, Mr. Denny..Carpenter has alAady 

expressed for us. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Mr. Nichols, Ed Nichols, Southern 

California Marine Association. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: While he is coming 

forward, maybe it would be helpful if I restated, or added 

10 to the record, my feeling by Haying that we consider 

)tovious testimony that was takRn in Long Beach plus the 

12 totters that have been wrilten to us to be part of the 

13 record and part of the process in making the decision in 

14 this issue. 

15 	 MR. NICHOLS: Thank you. 

16 	 Mr. Chairman and Members of the Commission, 

17 1 did plan to yield to the submittal I made in the Long 

18 Beach hearings, The only thing that I would like to add 

19 to our hearings is that I am representing 700 companies 

20 who are in the recreational boating industry here in 

21 California, and that boating indusv:y is having a very very 

22 -ouqh time right now due to lack of berthing and ttooring 

23 facjlities. 

24 	 Let's not attempt, to add to this problem through 

25 thrtowing this thing open to open 1)i0 whereby the average 
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boater in our judgment is going t9 ond up with no mooring 

at all. 

(Applause.) 

MR. NICHOLS: And please understand that the 

guts of the boating industry of''California is not the very 

few large yachts, but it's in the 20 to 30-foot clash is 

what our boating public is all about. And it's very 

difficult to understand in the eyes of the industry how 

4—vthing that goes out to bid could end up for, the consumer 

at a cheaper price than we arc now getting it. 

It'S very very rodsonable for tho average boater. 

So wo recommona, again, stromtly, a status quo in the 

continuance cat the relationship with the Conservancy. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Thank you. 

Mel Richley. The next person after that will 

be Mr. Geige). 

MR. RICHLBY: Mel Richley, Yacht Racing Union 

of Southern California. 

We represent approximately 9,000 members who 

generally have medium-sized yachts, about 18 to 25 feet 

in length average. 

The reason I am here is that I attended the meet-

ing in ong Beach several weeks ago. I was impressed that 

the meeting was announced on the front page of our local 

101 
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paper in Orange County. It was announced as a publ,i.c meetinq, 

not a beaters' meeting at all. The public was there and 

3 the public spoke. 

4 	 There wasn't a single person who was there to 

5 speak against the continuation of the existing situation. 

At 3:00 o'clo:..k in the afternoon there was an adjournment. 

7 After thal-, the Chairman of the meeting asked if there was 

anyone there who would care to speak against. No one came 

forward. I y,as there that evening from 7:00 till 9:00. Agai 

no one s ( ‹, lgains1, 

have hoard from the pub 	not the boating 

public, but Lhe public, They want the continuation of the 

existing situation. There may be some adjustments in 

rental that is appropriate, but the existance of the 

Conservancy and Catalina Company' is appropriate. Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. GEIGER: My name is Ronald A. Geiger and I 

represent the Blue Water Cruising Club and myself and my 

family. My family has been boating in the Catalina area 

for over 60 yeats. My father is the namesake of both 

Big and Little Geiger Coves. 

Over those years, we have come to know the 

Santa Catalina Island Company as being extremely fair and 

concerned about the quality of Catalina Island. I am told 

25 that acts speak louder than words, but I am hearing other 
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words, You don't know what we will get. We do know what 

we have now, 

We think its important also to keep the County 

out, There seems to be a general feeling that there' hould 

5 be :less government in our private lives and the private 

6 sector has done an excellent job of managing Catalina Island. 

T7 	 I also feel ,that we should keep the empty coves 

10 prefer to anchor for free, I support the negotiations 

1 	with the Skx lia Catalina Island Company. 

12 	 CHAIRMAN (nW * just a minute. We have a question 

13 on that. 

14 

15 on that. The questions raised earlier about leasig the 

16 coves which apparently do not have mooring facilities in 

17 that. Staff has recommended that those be left unleased. 

10 	 MR. GEIGER: Thatz s right, and I agree with them. 

19 	 ACTING ,COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: There is also 

20 a recommendation, I believe it was from Mr. Stevens, that 

21 they be leased, ..ot for the purpose of putting in buoys, but 

22 for maintaini o security and other services that the 

23 the sublessee would be required to maintain for boats that 

24 chargeto anchor. 
,\ 

25 	
n 	

MR. GEIGER: If it is specified in the lease that 

ACTING COMMI—SIONER ACKERMAN: I have a question 

8 empty. The large percentage of uS who use those covet 

9 that prefer to anchor, don't wish to pick up lines and 
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and I represent the Blue Water Cruising Club, having been 

one of the originators of 'Ois club. We are long-standing 

tenants of the Island Company, Wo have had the cove since 
1 , 

about '52. 

Our relationship with the-Island Company has 

been ,eminently fair, - and a pleasant association. We have 

chosen to, as Ron Geiger just told you, we have chosen 

to use this as an anchorage area because that's the way we 

1 they will never have a mooring fee, then that would be 

2 acceptable, but the way he stated it in the next breath 

3 was he would like to then at the same time pat moorings in 

and perhaps move them from another location. This I 

5 nothing more than an attempt to close those off to anchorage 

6 as well as the other ones. 

So, at any rate, I support negotiations with 

the Santa Catalina Island Company and the Conservancy, and 

I must add that as a voter, I would never politically forgive 

10 anyone who causes the loss of Catalina Island. 

11 	 (Applause.) 

12 	
CHAIRMAN CORY Dfl you speak for Mr. Martin 

13 

14 	 MR. GEIGER: I believe Mr. Martin would like t3 

15 speak for himself. 

1C 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Mr. Martin. 

17 	 MR. MARTIN: Yes. ' My name is Charles Martin 

a8 well? 
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like to do it. Not necessarily because it's cheaper, but 

it's the way we like to do it, and it ables us to, 

3 when we have parties, that we can get quite a number of 

4 boats in the cove that we coulOn't possibly do if we had 

moorings there. They would have  to be so spaced that it 

just ouldn't be satisfactory. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Which cove is it that you are 

talking about, a specific cove itself? 

MR. MARTIN: It's the one thatt a long time ago 

was called Smelt'? Cove ar4 it is now coiled 13i-.T Geiger 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

D 

• 

11 Cove, named after hio father. 

12 	 CUAIRMAN CORY Okar 

13 	 MR. MART M: We fee , as ho said We know what 

14 

15 what we would have with some new owner, nea lesser. So 

16 I would like to put in my pitch to have.  the thing continue 

17 f as it i 

18 

19 

20 	 MR. LETSY: Yes. Thank you. 1 am Bill Leisk 

21 and I am the Executive Secretary of the California Mare 

22 Parks and Harbors Association, Incorporated. 

23 	 i just want to sayJ that we have submitted to 

we now have and we arc pleased with it. We do not know 

It couldn't be any better. Think you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Mr, Leisk, L-e-i-s-k. 

24 you a letter and 	ew one has just come in from our 

25 State President which you have, so T will not elaborate 
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on that. 

A couple of things have come- up which I would 

3 like to present to the Commission so that they know 

4 what California Marine Parks and Harbors in. Most of the 

5 boating organizations and other parts of the Legislature 

6 really understand CMPHA because for 30 years, CMPHA has 

7 endeavored to, and very successfully given, direction and 

8 help and considered judgment to those parts of the 

9 Legislature on boating matters. Since our meeting in 

10 Long Beach, 1 have boon dItected by our membership and 

11 our Board of Direelors, to 	uirmi nni.t In .1 very short term 

12 what our position is, and it is very vety simple. It says to 

13 maintain the status quo. 

14 	 We feel that there is no need, after considered 

15 looking at the entire situation, we cannot in any way 

16 determine ;,lat there is a need to change the existing 

17 situation. It's been adequately, presented by many of the 

18 people here chat this present situation is more than 

19 satisfactory. So why change it? 

20 	 There is a special case that was brought to our 

21 attention since the Long Beach meeting, in that the Long 

22 Beach meeting was held a( 4 place where moorings have 

23 recently been put by a private organization. I refer to 

24 Slepensway Bay 

25 
	

If any of you, either the staff or ary of the 
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people in this room, have been by Queensway Bay recently, 

and looked at the moorings that are placed'there by a 

private organization, they will see chaos and an unacceptable 

sort oi2 thing for the boating pUblic The moorings are 

5 in bad shape and they have just been recently put in. 

They are not very well maintained. The management is almos,„  

it's inconceivable the way the management has handled 

8 them. I have been in there in my own boat. I would like 

9 to put that as a representative display of what another 

10 uninitiated operator might do to the State. 

11 	 In conclusion, I would like to say that California 

12 Urine Parks and Harbors says maintain the status quo. 

13 	 Thank you 

14- 	 , (Applause.) 

15 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. 

16 	 Mr. Ewell. 

17 	 MR. EWELL: Yes, my name is John Ewell, Mr. Cory. 
.C"-\ • 

18 I really don't believe that it could fail t( be obvious 

19 to everybody in this room that our moorings at Cataiina 

20 Island next year and the year after that is going to cost 

21 a little more money, 

22 	 I think most of us, at one time or another, 

23 have Sat down and talked to our families about it 'and 

24 rationalized that well', gee, you know,: maybe we could pay 

25 a little more money. What I would ask you to consider in 
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your Committee is this 	It's fairly obvious that there's 

going to be an increase in fees that is gOing to go to 

the State. At least it is to me. I just wish that you would 

strongly think about giving the lease back to the propte 

who know what they are doing. 

Mr. Bombard back here has been there forevr:r. He 

understands what is going on He is an expert in hi. field. 

8 If you want the job done right, you hire an expert. 

9 	 This young fellow right over here with the 

10 mustache, not a pretty face until you are in tho middle 

11 of a storm. He runs the harbors there. If you bavt:, 	t. 

12 question as to how many moorings are in one of thoso 

13.locations on your map, ask hlm. He sees all of them almost 

14 evory day. 

So does Mr. Bombard. I see him every morning 

going by my boat, that I am at the Isthmus, in one of the 

shore boats, and he doesn't need to drive that shore boat. 

What he is doing is making sure that everything is all right, 

that everything is as it should be. He is probably checking 

to make sure that everybody has paid, too. But he is out 

the 

An absentee landlord, which is what we are 

going to get with Weather or Fennie or the chicken peOple 

or whoever it is, is not going to work out. 

And there is a certain point where you are going 
0 
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to ask for too much. money out of the general boating public. 

I can't understand for the life of me whore these 

3 people were, who spoke for 15 or 20 minutes here, when we 

were all in Long Beach waiting for them. There was a whole 

bunch more people there. 

6 	 (Applause.) 

MR. EWELL: Again, Mr. Cory, let me ask you. 

I know I have offendJi you a couple of times from the wall 

over there -- 

10 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: I don't get offended very easily. 

MR. EWELL: Well, I could,'I think. 

(Laughter.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: It's your, time to use as you see 

15 	 MR. EWELL: Well, I really don't want to waste my 

16 time on this. I just wish you would strongly cpnsider 

17 leaving it in the hands of people that we all have faith 

18 in, that we all .rust and that we all know and know what 

19 the hell they arc doing. 

20 	 (Laughter.) 

21 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Mrs, Barbara Schuster, 

22 	 MRS. SCHUSTER: It has already been said, sir. 

23 You have my letter and my paper. Thank you. 

24 	 CHAIRW,IN CORY: John Reinhold. 

MR. REINHOLD: I yield to Mr. Bombard, support 
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him totally. 

2 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: John Lonergan. 

3 	 MR, LONERGAN: Mr. Chairman, my name is John 

I live in Los Angeles at 1103 Bel-Air Place. 

5 	 I am a sort of a retired lawyer and I'm speaking, 

however., for myself. I am a sublessee of a mooring at 

Moonstone Cove' and I should reveal it, but I am not speaking 

8 for them, I am a„ member of the Newt.nrt Harbor Yacht Club. 

`',S,anta Catalina Island is unique. It's full-time 

Lonorgan, 

10 residentsare almost all property owner and tenants of 

owners at2'Avalon. The major landowner is the Catalina 

12-  Island Company along with the easement-owning Conservancy, 

13 considered as one. 

14 	 Avalon Harbor is the major and only real port. 

15 AValon City fronts on it. T,'::tate controls the tidelands. 

16 and submerged lands surrounding the Island. Until now the 

17 State has leased Avalon Harbor and those other areas of 

18 pits lands surrounding Catalina and which are useful, for —   . 	 , 	. . , 	. 
19 boat moorings and anchorages, to the Company; and it in turn, 

20 through its agent, Bombard, has provided for the 

21 parcelling out of moorings and anchorages as well as the 

22 proviSion of services 6'0 necessary to the boating community. 

23 	 All has worked ekceedingly well up to now. 

24 Aside from the harbor at Avalon and a relatively small 

25 company -- Bombard leased area at the IsthMus -- upland 
0 
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areas are owned by the Company and are occupied and opex'ated 

by the Conservancy as a tax-exempt nature reserve* 

The Conservancy, created and vestekby the 

1a he  Oith its easement title granted since the 

effective date of the present State lease to the Company, 

has the major interest of preserving and protecting the 

lands and the proper, cooperative and supportive use of 

the adjoining water areas covering submerged land of State. 

It is the policy of the State of California to: 

First, develop and maintain a high-quality 

vironment now and in the future, and to take all action 

cessary to proteot, rohabilitate, and enhance the 

envixonmental quality of the State -- which includes 

Catalina and its state-owned submerged lands; 

Second, take all action necessary to provide 

the people of the state with the enjoyment of aesthetic, 

natural, scenic, and historic environmental qualities; 

Third, to preserve for future generations repre-

sentations of all plant and animal communities and 

examples of major periods of California history; 

Next, to ensure that the long-term protection of 

the environment Shall be the guiding criterion in public 

decisions. 

It seems to be that legislation requires 

governmental agencies at all levels to consider qualitative 

7 
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factors as well as economic ana technical fact. ors and to 

consider •ajternatives to proposed actions affecting the 
\\, 

envi(onment. That is Pubiic Resources'Coe-Section 21001. 

%.11e Legislature has also declared that it is the 

policycl- the State that public agencies should not approve 

projects as proposed if there are feasible alternatives or 

feasible mitigation measures available which would 

substantially lessen the significant environmental effects 

of such projects. That is Public Resources Code Section 

'21002. 

There is, indeed, a feasible alternative to a 

case to on who will use it for profit as must be expected 

or any private lessee other than the Company aO the 

Conservancy. 

The economy of this Island is entireliv related 

to its recreational and environmental features. Its major 

ownership has wisely and generously created the 

Conservancy to preserve. promote, encourage and protect the 

environmental qualities of the Island, to prOvide the 

people of the state with enjoyment of these qualities:',' to 

preserve plant and animal communities, to - do all of the 

things which the Legislature has stated as its responsibility 

is'a public policy of the State officials to carry out. 

Next, the State Lands Commission is required by 

Section 21001 of the -Public Resources Code to consider the 
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qualitative factors arfwell as economic ones. Sotion 

2002 of the Administrative Code, and I am sure you know 

this, expressly permits leasing to littoral Owners without 

inviting bids. 

5 
	 This is what seems to me should be done. These 

are wise statements by the Legislature. 

This seemsto he a situation in which an 

nvironmental study and report are required by the California 

Environmental Quality Act (cQA). Sobh a study and report 
i. 

eould reasonabir have been expected 0 point out all of 

th' Legislaturo'n pertinent enactments and policy 

aeolarations and to have recommended something along the 

lino recommended by thy speakers who are representative 

of the Catalina Island folks and the boating community. 

It SOQMS to me that there is one thing that needs 

more to be oressed here. 

There should be no restriction, in my view, on 

a transfer by a sublessee, that is a mooring lessee, if you 

will, when using the mooring. Boats are sold, boats are 

traded. People are inclined to go from a little boat 

to a larger boat to a larger boat. Once in a while they 

lo back to some smaller boat, but quite often they sell the 

boat, and that's the second happiest day. Its impossible, 

it seems to Me, for groups that support the Conservancy 

to maintain their uniform protective p6licy and practices 
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for the benefit of the 'Conservancy when they areacedrwith 

2 the upcoming renewal of a leaSe, which iS a subleaseforgive 

me, which would be organized 	profit. 

4 	 If the subleases, and I mean the lease's to the 

5 mooring users, are transferrable, sure, maybe they are 

6 for money,:but whatever, the sublease is going to be) more 

7 valuable. The income'to the State's lessee is going to be 

8 more valuable and your percentage of rental will be greater 

0 

in amount. 

It seems to me, illogical to say anything else. 

There is noting in the staff report to support its 

recommendation of a prohibition of sublease transfers other 

than the suggestion tl.at the State might get a transfer fee. 13 

  

14 	 To my way/of thinking, if the State dmsn't provid 

15 services, and it would not in such a case, there is no 

16 basis for such a transfer fee and the State Commission here 

17 should open up its mind, regardless of the staff report, 

to permit tra;isfers. 

I will file some copies of what I have said in 

20 a little bit greater length. Thank you very much for 

21 listening. 

22 	 (Applause.) 

23 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. 

24 	 Mr. Roberts. 

25 	 Burton Buser. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
MO COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 20 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95026 
TELEPHONE (0161 303-301 

19 



4 

15 

MR. ?BUSER: My name is Burton Buser and I am 

repre4ernting Fy-Tek Inausties. We agree with the staff 

recommendations, and if the staff recommendations are 

accepted, we wish for you to consider two very ,important 

areas of concern to alleviate potential problems. 

The first area that we are concerned az,uut is 

the trash disposal. There needs to be access to the 

uplands in order to alleviate the major trash problem. 

The second is the question of pier access. We Lwe not 

concerned about: access to the piers of any of,tho coves 
ii 

or harnors except the isthmus Cove and k',atalina Harbor. 

Moro is a nu yd for a base of operations. Tho wather over 

at 	:alina can be serious at times and we arc very Concerned 

that if there IS not a land base or at least a pier baoc 

that we can work off of, there may be some serious problems 

with hazardous conditions - r our employees. 

That is that. 

CHAIRMAN C012Y: Dave. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: One question for 

20 ttic staff. How many interested inquiries have we received 

!row parties expressing an interest in the bid? 

22 	 EXECUTIVE OFFiCER NORTRROP: Jane Mochon can 

23  address that. 

24 	 MS. MOCHON: ',a say about 10 or 12, approxi- 
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C4IRMAN CORY: Mr. B o 1 

Alfred Bloch. 

Henry Snyder. 

MR. SNYDER: Mr. Chairman and Members—efthe 

5 CommisSion, I will be ;eery brief because I did write a long 

6 letter to the Commission. But some things have come up.. 

7 that I. think I'd like to address. 

8 
	 First of all, I represent myself. I am one of 

9 the owners of the 165,0Wboats that are legistered in 

10 Southern Californiaalai:pay almost $17 million in taxes. 

11 We total approximately three-quartors of a Million people who 

12 use the facilities in Southern California. 

13 
	

We have no water facilities, as you see here 

14 in Sacramento, for our recreational boating. Catalina 

1 
	

is our only place. 

16 
	 We had a hearing in October, on October 15th, 

17 in Long Beach. There were over 500 people who came to that 

18 meeting. I attended the meeting and I heard no one speak 

19 in opposition to maintaining the status quo with the 

20 Conservancy, 

21 	 We have heard nothing from, any bidder, any 

22 prospective bidder, as to what-their program might be. 

23 And despite all the positive presentations that have been 

24 made in favor of the status quo, and the Conservancy and 

25 the Catalina Island Company, despite the lack of any public 
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demand or support for developers or commercial interests, 

despite any show of interest of intentions by any of 

-thesedevelopersastowhattheyprop64'eto do with 

Catalina, and despite the proven record of performance in 

5 both the public and private interestn'by the Conservancy, 

6 the staff has ;made a recommendation that this now -go to 

7 public bid, and undoubtedly the commuroial bidders will be 

able to outbid the Conservancy. 

I can understand the desire to increase revenue, 

10 but not to the point of opening ,the Ist;Vii to exploitation. 

11 	 I was going to say, and I quoits I migt'as well 

12 say it, we can expect a Pioneer Chicken franchise on a 

13 barge in every cove, or the Queen, too, when it is put 

14 in mothballs, moored in front of Isthmus with the Spruce 

15. Goose as a tender. But that is not what. we are talking- 

16 about. 

17 	 'Members of the Board, I must say that no matter 

10 how tight you-make the lease Conditions, the. commercial 

19 operator will find a loophole to overuse the property. Thit, 

20 is evidenced right now in Marina del Rey in the so-called 

21 under-the-counter subleasing of slips, of moorings. It is 

22 evident in the fact that it costs $8 sometimes to find. a 

23 mooring in Marina del Rey, and 10 or 12 in Newport Beach. 

The boat owners have been paying through the nose 

for many many years, and it's getting much worse. The 
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nonprofit Conservancy, which is motivated only by its 

2 public interest and by its concern for the environment, 

is the Only place for the maintenance of the Catalina Island 

facilities. 

I was going to talk on the matter of the transfer 

6 of moorings. I started going to Cata4na 25 years ago. 

7 In 1964 I was able to buy a one-fourth interest in a mooring 

8 and we paid a total of $3500 to get the mooring.., 

9 	In 1972 

10 ACTING COMMISSIONER A%tre,ERMAN: I have a 

question. Whose name is that mooring in? Is it all four 

names? 

MR. SNYDER It, is in three names. There were 

14 three of is involved in it. It was in the names of the 

15 three of us. 

16 	 In 1972 I was able to purchase another mooring 

17 which I now own for $10,000. I have no interest in selling 

18 that interest.. I don't iAtend to over r::911 it. I want My 

19 children to use it, just as they have fbr the last 25,,, 

20 years, but the fact that a few people have made some-money 

21 on these moorings should not make me set up another way. 

to figure out a loophole. 

I can assureyou that if you put a provision 

preventing transfers, you will never SQ0 moorings transferred 

For example, in Catliarb,,r, where slips are in 
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• great domand, 1 knew a boat that for four and ono halt 

years has boon waiting for a slip. And when sltps come up, 

they just don't jet them, even though they are at the top 

4 of the list, Because Cat Harbor has set up a rule that the 

5 first priority goes to the members of the yacht club. 

So, when a boat is sold, the broker has the 

buyer join the yacht club and he immediately takes 'priority. 

There are so many ways that people can get around ,rules 

that I don't noe how you can do anything - except perhaps a 

itonstor foo. There nn way you can restrict transfers. 

THnk you, ,4Pntlemen. I thank you for the time. 

(Apptauso.) 

I 
	

CHAIRMAN CORY: Jordan Saunders. 

14 	 MR, SAUNDERS: My name is Jordan Saunders. I 

15 am a boater and I am a mooring owner in Cherry Cove. 

16, 	 I bought my flooring and we paid a total of 

17 $18,000. I have a mooring partner. We used that mooring 

18 a total of 26 days" last yOar by actual count. That mooring 

19 is free for anybody to pick up and use at no cost to them 

20 whatsoever., My partner and 1, we paid the mooring fees, 

21 which is about $600 a year, and it's free to the public, 

22 They don't even have to pay the $8 because we don't allow 

23 our mooring to be leased out by anybody else. 'Age feel that 

24 we will just let anybody use it when we are not. And there 

2$ is a lot more of is that do the same thing. 

   

is 
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1 
	

I notice you raise( your eyebrow when it was 

2 said, Mr. Cory, that Catalina is tho only place for us to 

3 go. It is. 

4 

5 to take our boat t San Diego, It'd very costly, because 

6 private moorings down there are very expensive In 

7 Catalina, right now, if you really care about the boaters 

8 and you care about the people of this great state of ours, 

9 they can now rent a mooring in Catalina for $8 t,6,  $10 a 

10 night. That's what the average boater can do, But if this 

11 is put out on public bid, of couroe they can get more money,, 

12 the State can got a little more money, but what will it do 

6-  to that $8-  or $10? 

	

14 	 Let's work backwards. Why don't you put a 

15 restriction on any bid, if you decide to put 'it. out, what 

16 is the tO",lal income? Say the mooring would be $14 or 

17 $12. That would be the price that the boater would- pay. 

18 Now, let somebody bid on it and give all the services and 

19 do all the things that are being done now that it won't 

20 be an increase of cast to the general boater. And that's 

21 what you really are talking about. You are talking about 
-• 

22 what is it going to cost the boater? 

	

23 	 . Sure, somebody that has all the money in the world 

24 can pay $25 a night, $50 a night:' That's fine. But if you 

25 really-care about the boater, what is the boater aoing to pay 
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I don' .t  want to take too much of your time more. 

,just got a tew more p6ints. 

	

3 	 Really, the income to the State is a small part 

of what you are doing for thegeneral public. 

Oh, yes, I have to comment on Pioneer Chicken. 

6 Pioneer Chichen said that they could bring a boat in a 

7 60-foot channel. Now, these are the peoplt want to 

bid on this mooring. They want to bring a 60-foot channel 

to bring in a' boat that will hold 500 people. • Now, if 

10 COO wind Wows just a little Ut, there's no way that yOu 

11 can do something like that. 

	

12 	 tWiht now the channel is '00 feet. 

	

13 	 And I just had to comment, because these are 

14 the people that want to run the mooring. We were over there 

15 in a Santn Ana. I don't .know if you know what a Santa Ana is, 

16 but the wind blows the opposite way. iJoug Bombard was 

17 out on a patrol boat, himself!  p411ing boats from going to 

I(  16, shore, doing the littla things tlat are a necessity for the 

19 boaters for the life and th safttf the people. 

	

.16 	 I am sure Pioneer Chien, I am sure that the 

21 blather Corporation and I am sure thatanybody that is doing 

.22 this just for money are not going to be out there. Maybe 

23 they will hire somebody to do it, but do you think they are 

24 going to do what the Island Company is doing now? 

I think you are making the gravest error in your 
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political life by not listening to the people, You listen 

but you don't hear. The people are satisfied. The boaters 

are getting what they want. The County is getting what 

it wants. And maybe you will get $100,000 more a year 

from a group that pays $17-million a year in taxes, and 

doesn't complain, a group that their taxes goes to the 

general fund, not to the boating fund, and these are the 

people who also vote. 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Thomas Redlor. 

MR. REriER: 1‘1r. Chairman, I represent myself 

and 254 people, not necessarily boaters, but all of them 

taxpayers and voters. 

I have petitions with their names on it if anyone 

is interested. The petitions are very straightforward. 

They mandated me to come and ask you not to maximize income 

to the State at the expense of the infinitely more 

important social and environmental considerations of 

Catalina. 

have written letters and i have spoken before 

in Long Beach, and l assume that you have my comments on 

record. Unfortunately,:you haven't listened. At least 

the staff hasn't listened, and made recommendations with 

which x am not in agreement with. 
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family for the last three years. I can't afford to pay any 

amount of money, but s far money or not, I have not been able 

0 
123 

0 

1:37-I'm not going to belabor that point... However, 

today was the first chance that I had to hear the 

3 propositions from the other bidders, and that's why it 

was so important to open up this meeting to the public. 

	

S 	 You cannot accept at face value some of the 

6 statements that were made by Wrather Corporation, Pioneer 

or Pennie because they are just not accurate. 

Let me point out that Mr. Stevens spoke in 

9 generalities during his whole presentation. Hegave no 

10 specifics whatsoever. I was surprised that none of you asked 

11 him how specifically was he going to handle Way of these 

12' that you specified in the lease, the services that the 

13 lease must include? 

	

14 	 Incidentally, I objet to his slur that all 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 many moorings changed hands this year outside of Avalon, 

22 which does not have anything to do with this present lease. 

	

23 	 I have been trying to obtain a mooring for my 

24 

25 
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boaters either don't work or don't pay taxes. I am a hard 

worker and I pay taxes and I took time off from my work 

today to come and speak before you. 

I contest his statement that many moorings change 

hands every year at exorbitant foes. That's just not true 

and I contest him to prove it. I'd like him to show us how 



to find one. I knoW of only three that have changed hands 

in the Cherry Cove and Isthmus area in the last year. 

3 J. would like to know of- more. I don't know where I'm missing 

the boat. 

I alSo would like to echo the fact, and it is 

a shame Mr. Stevens did not show up at Long Beach so his 

views could have been checked Out before we had this 

meeting. 

As for Pioneer Corporation, I also show my 

dismay at the total lack of Marine knowledge of the gentleman 

that said that a 60-foot wino channel., was sufficient. 

If ho thinks that, I'd like' to put him in a dinghy out 

thoro in a 60-foot wide channel when the Queen comes in 

and see how he reacts. Its a very very unsafe situation .  

As he is going to find out, as Pioneer Corporation 

is going to find out, the big ocean is far different than 

Lake Arrowhead, 	 problems that they know 

nothing about. 

He asked that certain changes be made in the lease 

requirements so he would be free to move moorings from cove 

to cove. Your staff has also pointed out that moving 

moorin0 would probably change the ecological balance that 

come under CEQA and the Coastal Commission's Scrutiny. 

for one, since I am not required by the lease to move my 

mooring, would hold firm and challenge an-;oris to move my 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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It has far more 
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mooring for me, 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Pardon me. Do you own a mooring 

now? 

MR. REDLER: Yes, I do. I have one now for 

5 myself and I am trying to find one for my kids. I know 

6 inny others who have two also. 

7 	 Incidentally, let me speak specifically about 

8 that mooring. My mooring was used exactly 24 days during 

this year so far by actual count. And, as you will note 

10 In my previous testimony, alMost every other day it was 

11 utilized by other boaters at either no cost or at a 

12 maxtmum fey of $8 per night. end that's the way all the 

13 moorings work. 

14 	 And I do not intend to sell my mooring ever as 

15 the previous speaker mentioned. If I can't find another 

16 mooring for my kids, then I will be very happy to let them 

17 use mine after my demise. 

10 	 As for him, he also mentioned that the is no 

19 patrol boat in Cat Harbor. I wonder what phantom came 

20 to my assistance at 2:00 a.m. in the morning when my boat 

21 careened at low low tidej4nd was helpless when the Harbor 

22 Patrol came and assiSted!Me in getting off the mooring before 

23 I did damage to my spreadars and to the boat next to me. 

24 	 That must have been some figment of my imagination 

25 That boat is always there. It's always on patrol. The only 
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time it isn't is during the winter months at times when there 

are very feW users, 

Aslor Mr. Fennie, he said that he would provide 

all, the. services that were provided at present. Where is 

his.base of operation? Where is he going to obtain the 

services, from Avalon? How is he going to service the coves 

and the Isthmus and Cat Harbor if he doesn't have a base 

of operations? 

Incidentally, I am not certain, but I think 

.r. Fennie ow6s mooringS 4n Avalon, and the mooring owners 

in Avalon are iongst the worst offenders, but they do not 

come under your restrictions. 

As far, as the County of Los Angeles is concerned  

and this is my final word, I am a resident of Los Angeles 

County, and my boat is slipped in Marina del Rey. From 

my experience, I am positive that if the County had anything 

to do with the opeartio4 of the tidelands area, the overall 

revenue to the State would go down. The boat owners would 

be gouged and the existing services, which are handled 

so well by ,the private enterprise, that is the Island 

.Company, would certainly lack anyguality. 

I' know nothing about Fy-Tek. This is the first 

time I have heard. I'd be interested in knowing who FyTek 

25 I wonder. if Fy-Tek would serieusly expect the 

(Zi 
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upland ownerstogrant access for services for which they 

• 

have really no remuneration or reason to provide. 

3 	 Thank you very much. 

(Applause.) 	. 

5 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Dave. 

6 	 ACTING, COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: One person who has 

so far declined to testify is Dave Bombard. He was gracious 

8 enough to host me on a-tour of the Island down there almost 

9 six months ago:.  I wondered if our purposes might be well 

1G served, since Doug probably knows the island and its 

I1 operations botter than anyone, since he is the on-site 

12 mAnager, if ho might comment on the staff recommendations. 

13 
	 Because, I have noticed, as we are going through 

14 this, that we are getting further and further away from any 

15 specific comments on what is recommended and what is 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

24,  have seven or eight C\\ther  people here. It is a question 

25 of when, if Doug is wiging to respond.- 
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really before the Commission. And Doug, I think, is 

in a better position than anyone in thiS room to comment 

directly on whether or not the staff recommendations will 

work. And. I value his judgment. 

So, if the'other Commissioners would agree, 

would it be proper for Doug'to come up here? 

(Applause.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: It is a question of when. We 



  

MR. BOMBARD: I will stick around. 
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CHAIRMAN CORY: Patricia Mendel. Patricia 

3 Mendel. 

4 

6 

MS. MENDEL: I will defer, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: William Davidson. 

MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to make 

two comments in relation to the staff report. First, the 

staff report comments on the income to the State side of 

the equation, in setting the minimum annual rental on the 

lo percentage. I would ask that you also cansider'; as one of 

11 the previous spoakers have mentioned, the outflow to the 

12 boat owner. What, is the price that he is going to have to 

13 pay to generate Wiese minimum rentals? 

14 
	

Currently you can go to a business area and 

15 rent :one for $7 or $8 or $10 a night. If we up the rentals 

16 significantly, what is that going to do to the income flow, 

17 because the money has got to be there to have a gross 

13 profit: to pay the State. 

19 
	

So I would ask that you include in the lease, 

20 whether it is with the Island Company or somebody else, 

21 4 requirement that sets a formula or standard for what the 

22_ rentals. are going to be for different mooring sizes so that 

23 we don't price the individual boater out of the market. 

24 	 The second point is that there has been much 

25 concern expressed over private ownership of moorings at • 
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1 Catalina. It -has been whispered that fortunes ar secretly 

2 being made and that the State has been cheated. Well, 

3 I'have to admit to being one of ;these black hatted mooring 

4 owners, but I want you to consider that maybe we are not 

5 as bad as you might think. 

6 	 I pay an annual lease, which includes a 

7 contribution to the land lease and the maintenance of the 

8 mooring. That costs me $400 a year. I evidently 

9 don't get there as often as the others. ',used my mooring 

10 10 nights last year. 8o it costs me $40 a night. 

The rout of the time it was available to anyone 

who came on a EirsV-oome first-served basis. 

And that, person, for a 30-foot size boat that 

my mooring holds, pays $7 a night. If I had not put out 

the $400 to maintain the mooring, the public that was using 

it the great majority of the time would have liad to pay 

a higher fee to cover those annual maintenance costs and 

land costs. 

So I think, in effect, the private owners are 

subsidizing the public interest rather than hurting"it. 

Your staff report recommends no transfer 

(Applause.) 

MR. DAVIDSON: -- rights to the private mooring 

owners. This doesn't bother me particularly because I have 

lived in California all my life and plan to stay here. 

11 

12 

13 
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However,_I have a good friend who purehased a 

mooring jOst this year and then got transferred to Chicago. 

I don't kntw where the equity is 'in there for a person wh 

is about to los.- his entire investment. 

5 	 I don't think it is right that private individuals 

6 make big profit off the public trust tidelands, but I think 

you can come up with, formula that either 	you can 

transfer it only - at your original purchase priceor that 

9 you pay a large transfer fee. Avalon has a transfer fee, 

10 but it's really not very big. 

11 
	

S,'omothi?g that allows some equity to the people 

12 that have been paying a price to keep their moorings 

13 maintained and let everyone use them. 

14 
	

I'd just like to cleSe by quoting a comment that 

15 was maer,::by one of the speakers in Long Beach, where he 

16 was speaking about your charge as a Commission to promote the 

17 public benefit. He summed up the thoughts of many with 

10 this statement, which I think deserves careful consideration. 

19 He said, I don't know why you want to generate more revenue, 

20 for what could you possibly buy for the people of California 

21 with such revenue that would be more wonderful than what 

22 we .already have at Catalina? 

23 
	

Thank you. 

24 
	

(Applause.) 

25 
	

CHAIRMAN CORY: Mr. MyrnOid. 
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MR. MYRNOLD: Well, they gave it to my grandfather 

in Norway and I kept it since then. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. 

	

4 	 MR, MYRNOLD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am 

sort of an unusual bird here today, I suppose. I represent 

6 our boat, my all-girl crew, no yacht club and nobody else. 

I have paid my own way here today, and I have taken a day 

off work to do it. And I got all dressed up iii my best 

suit to appear before you. 

	

10 	 (Laughte,:.) 

MR. MYRNOLD; I have written to you a couple of 

12 times. I was dismayed in reading the staff committee 

13 report which didn't soom to me to follow the conclusion that 

14 the major and the minor el the premises that were. made. 

So I went to Catalina, sir, last Friday. 

16 sailed across in a ping-pong ball until we were a couple of 

17 miles from the Island, and I was greeted there by a patrol 

18 boat who escorted me safely to a fine mooring, and after 

19 we were tied up and tied up securely, we used the facilities 

20 to go to the land. And there we used the shewer facilities, 

21 other sanitation facilities, and brought with us our trash. 

22 	 The following day we were able to repeat that 

23 performance. That drove home to me, as never before, how 

24 extremely important it is-  to have a viable and total 

25 connection between those moorings and the Littoral land 
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owner on the land, that there must be total harmony and 

agreement in concept of why it is there andwho is 

3 responsible for what. 

Some of the earlier speakers,,Jparticularly the 

Wrather corp , came through to me as not really knowing, 

sir, what it is to be tied up at sea when a Santa Ana blows 

7 up or a heavy wind, andy,our major investment in your life 

8 9s dependent upon the security o,c the mooring lock and 

9 seamanship, of the man whb spliced the splice below the 

10 surface of tile water. 

1\n0 in my visits to Catalina, I submit to you, 

2 sir, that there is a high element of seamanship and knowledge 

13 of the sea that can be disCovored at the Catalina Camp 

14 and Cove Agency. 

15 	 As a side remark,-let me tell you, sir, I do 

16 not own a mooring, I do not own a lease. a am just John 

17 Q. Boater, who has a tough time making the slip payments 

18 and the boat payments, and I am expressing the view of 

19 a small guy who is having trouble living with his hobby, 

20 boaters/ who indeed are nod'' rich yachtsmen. 

21 	 In conclusion, may I compliment Mr: Ackerman. 
? 

22 Forthe first time I have ever contacted axpublic agency, 

I have received a courteous and attentive ear when I 

24 phoned you a month ago. l' sincerely appreciate that. 

25 And - more than that, it's the first time I have received 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 
TELEPHONE WO/ 383•3601 



0 

C.) 

0 

0 

o 

0 

0 

0 

133 

a written reply to my letter, and I thank you for that, too. 

2 	 (Applause.) 

MR. MYRNOLD: Two things I would dencluae with. 

One is, if it ain't broke, why fix it 

	

5 	 The other thing, sir, I would suggest to you, 

6 comes from a play called 1776. And George Washington was 

7 expressing his utter dismay at the time of the American 

8 Revolution. And I, as a boater today, would repeat that 

9 to you. Is anybody listening? Does anybody care? 

	

10 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Vesta Comyns, 

	

11 	 MS. COMYN5 	Oh, I give my time up. 

	

12 	
CHAERMAN COPY: Doug Oudin. 

M4. OUDIN: Mr. Commissioner, I am the Harbor' 

14 Master at Catalina Cove and Camp Agency. I live in as little 

15 houSe right in front of the Isthmus Cove. I sit there with 

16 a 'VIII radio and a CB radio at night, and during the day, 

17 and watch the activity, and lend assistance if I see 

18 something happening. 

	

19 	 I don't think that .you can get somebody else 

20 to care like we do. I think you are making a mistake. 

I don't think you. should do it. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Questions from the Commissioners? 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

V
CHAIRMAN CORY: Martin McDonough. 
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MR. McDONOUGH: Mr. Chairman and Menhors of the 

Commission, my name is Martin McDonough. I am an attorLey 

3 in Sacramento. I appear here on behalf of Bruce Ponsel 

and Jeff Stickler. These gentlemen operate and provide 

5 support services for recreational boating in the Long Beach 

area. 

	

7 	 They are familiar with the Catalina situation, 

they know the personalities and they know the physical 

situation involved. 	They have roviewed the proposal 

10 Of-thIii'stafr, the competitive bidding, and they believe 

11 that it is a fair proposal, and i 00 proposal is made, 

11 they will oflor to bid. 

13 They believe Ellt they are qualified and 

financially able to provide the sevices that are required 

at the lowest possible cost. 

CUZIRMAN CORY: Thank you, sir. 

Wendy Bents. 

MS. BBNTS: I defer. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: William Bents. 

MR. BENTS: The same. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Robert Johnson. 

MR. JOHNSON: Sir, I am Bob Johnson. 1,am one of 

those wealthy boat owners in Southern California. Believe 

me, I ran a mooririg. I paid $8500 for my boat. You can't 

even buy a car for that today. I spent 35 years in waters 
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off Catalina. I will be 1‘70 next month. My days have come 

to an end. 

I would like to save this for Chose who follow, 

including my grandson. 

Sir, you are looking for money, and we pay 

money. And I was interested in listening to some of these 

gentlemen talk. For instance, that guy from Los Angeles 

County. 

He said he spends a half a million dollars over 

there. Well, there is 87,99b boats paying him taxes, and 

he collects $4,566,000 off of it. That's the first time 

that I found out whore somo of my money, goes. 

(Laughter.) 

MR. JOHNHON: You're interested in money, and 

they have been talking about all this money that they are 

making by selling moorings. The only time a mooring that 

I have heard about..timing up for sale is either by, a widow 

who needs the money and can't run the boat because her 

husband's gone, or the fellow is alone, and sick, and he 

has no kids to leave it to, so he sells it. 

And as I understand it, if everybody is abiding 

by the law, you get 11 percent capital gains on anything 

you sell. 

Now, the Franchise Tax Board should be after this 

money you are losing over there, not the other way around. 
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Now, according to the news, they had you on 

news the other day down there, you. need $1 billion if we 

are going to come out of the red, is that right? 

CHAIRMAN CORY: We borrowed $935 mi.biion this 

MR. JOHNSON: Okay. Do you know how much you 

collected from sales tax every minute last year at four 

-percent? Now, that's the State's tax. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I haven't bothered to calculate 

MR. JOHNSON: Well, I did. It's amazing. You 

get $10,864 every minute of every day. All you'd have 

to add is one percent more to the sales tax, and you know 

what, we are talking about here, is about 10 minutes of 

sales tax. 

(Laughter.) 

(Applause.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: June Ross— 

MS. ROSS: No, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay, Is there anyone else 

other than Mr. Bombard in the audience? 

MR. COMYNS: Yes, sir. I gave my time up, but 

I would like to say that all moorings are not owned. I lease 

a mooring, and have been doing it for about 18 years now. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Yes, sir. 
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MR. 	 filltstl out. a card and a slip. 

don't know what happened to il. 	AL any rate, I am Milt 

Stein and I am speaking for myoeir, 

CHAIRMAN CORY: 	I'd liko the record to reflect 

that Denny Carpenter ripped you off. 

(Laughter.) 

7 MR. STEIN; 	Milt Stein, boat owner, speaking for 

myself. 

oniy wion to comment that the staff report 

10 seems 	to 	indlcolri 	'fiat 	11;in molLnr 	is 	a commercial 	matter, 

11 similar to an oil 	louse, 	and 	I 	doa't bei ieve they are 

12 correct in looking at it that wily. 	1 thi.nk it should be 

13 treated as a Parks and Recreation matter. 

14 Thank you. 

15 CHAIRMAN CORY: 	Okay. 	Mr. Bombard, I think, can 

16 shed some light on some of the technical matters that have 

17 beep suggested. 	I think that's a good suggestion, to 

18 dopble-check. 

19 We have covered all the other bases in the 

20 audience? 

21 Okay. In order, to try to facilitate you, you have 

22 a list of specific questions for Doug, right? 

23 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: 	Yes. 

24 CHAIRMAN CORY: 	Doug, are you willing to try to 

25 respond to some of the operational-type questions? 
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6 

7 

8 

9 with it, I assUMe that you will become a sublessee of them 

10 and you will continue to run the operation of the Island. 

11 

11 

13 

14 'service, certain level of sorvice, either question of 

15 transferability or nontransferability of leases, and I have 

16 a question of whether or not you should lease or rather 

sublease for a yacht club and not to individuals Who are 

members of yacht clubs. 

I am concerned about granting maximum public 

access Two individuals said today that out of the 365 

days they used their buoy 23 and 25 times respectively., 

That's about 6 percent of the time. 

To me, that gets quite a bit of public access to 

that buoy that's used out there. So I think, as I said in 

the letter to many of you, I'm not as concerned about 

MR. EOMBARD: f' 	1 . .empt to 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Good. 	Co ahead, 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Doug? 

M.R. BOMBARD: Yes. 

ACTING COMMISSION8R ACKERMAN: The staff recommend 

in its report, several specifics that will be entailed to 

whoever the lessee is on the 'Siena. 

If the Island Company has a lease renegotiated 

17 

19 

20 

Z1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I think that 0 a safe assumption.• 

Th. staff has rocommended various elements be 

contained in O. toase. That requires certain maintenance of 

18 
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public access because it seems like the public access is 

not being denied at .Catalina by leasing buoys for a long- 

3 term basis. 

4 	 (Applause.) 

	

5 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: What I would like 

6 you to do, Doug, hecaude you have read the staff report, 

7 the- recommendations, and talked about it, could you comment 

8 on it, and specifically the transferability question out 

there and the different requirements of patrol boats, 

10 ijarbage and water and those different resources. 

What I am interested in, and I hope I've ;gotten 

11 my point acrosn, this is a lease th;. t's not being entered 

13 ink) by, at 1p5lst in my opinion on the Commission, for 

14 ooto economic return to the State. That's not right to do 

15 that. 

	

16 	 But, what the State is obligated to do, and the 

17 Commission is obligated to do, is to realize what is called 

18 a fair return out there. I think it's something is required 

19 of us. In every lease which the Commission ever enters 

20 into, we constantly haveto be on our guard against other 

21 public interests, which in one case which I might point out, 

22: in San Francisco Bay, we thought we had a real good deal 

23 with the people down there. 

	

24 	 What we did, we swapped a piece of land for some 

25 tidelands, and we thought we had a very good deal. Well, 

at 

• 

0 
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Save The Bay and some other groups camp in and qued the 

lommission and overturned what I thought was a good decision 

and served the best interests of the public. 

So what we do, if we enter into a sweetheart 

deal with the Island Company, and they leave things just the 

6 way they are, one of the other bidders could sue us and 

throw the whole thing into litigation and cause everyone a 

8 lot of misery. 1 don't think that's our intent either. 

9 	 So what we have to do is find a fine line here, 

10 somewhere in the middle of the two, and based on that, we have 

11 l sokod at prol.iosals fur 0.25,000 minimum a year as the 

12 staff, is recommending plus a percentage of gross. 

13 - 	 I'd like, Doug, if you could just comment on 

14 this, because you run the operation down there. You are 

15 the on-site manage.T > How do you :seethe staff recommenda- 

16 tic/ns? 

MR. BOMBARD: Well, I think that the economic 

18 figure is pretty sound. I think that using that figure, I 

19 don't think that the prices would have to go up to the point 

20 where the general boating public couldn't get access to the 

21 moorings. 

I think, if it started to escalate much above 

that, it would, but that basically, $125,000 or 17 percent, 

is just that. It's about a 17 percent increase to the 

revenues that are made there now. 
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Now t  there are some additilmal revenues that 

possibly can be made. So I ri►ink th4 that figure wouldn 

3 necessaril.Y even have to be 11 porcet. It possibly could be 

4 a little less, sul far as the increase to the boaters. 

I fevl there is a lot of boatern out there, people 

with ramilies, John Doe boater, which is the r,uy that likes 

to come to Catalina as recreation, that are paying just 

(:,bout as much as they can now. Their fuel costs have g()ne 

9 up. Their hauling costs, annual maintenance and things like 

10 that have (low, )ap. Wo are ooneorned about that guy. That 

11 guy in what he Connftivancy in eoarorned about. 

12 	
He (S  the; toanon tita they created the Conservancy. 

13 The Island Company has always been concerned about the 

14 small boater and that he gets access, and Ita ha lace to see the 

15 prices go up to the point where they couldn't get access. 

16 I am afraid that if you open it to open bidding or to 

17 sealed bidding, that the prices would escalate up a heck 

18 of a lot more than they should, or the people can afford. 

19 	 ACTIN COMMISSIONER AMMAN: I guess one questio 

20 that I have is, sl )uld the Commission adopt a fee schedule 

21 for rentals of the buoys, both on an annual and a transient 

22 basis, and include that as part of the lease? 

23 	 MR. BOMBARD: Well, I think that would be 
• 

24 difficult because the thing that we are continually'concerne 

25  with iti the increase of cost of operation, and'that's the 
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only time that we pass anything on to the boaters at the 

present time. 

I think that if we are allowed to operate as 

we have in the past, we will keep those prices down and 

5 I don't think you'll need to have a fee schedule. We need 

6 the flexibility that if wages go up, if material goes up -- 

T you know a lot of people are kind of surprised, and I might 

8 have mentioned it when your visitation over there, but an 

9 awful lot of those moorings are petro-chemical. The foam 

10 that is inside the buoys, the buoys themselves, the 

11 fiberglass, the ropes, all of that is petro-chemical. 

12 	 When your gasoline prices go up, the prices go 

13 up on those things, also. But I think, just like gasoline, 

14 if you had a lid-on what you could price it for, I think it 

15 would be very difficult to operate. 

16 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: How about 

17 	ansferability of the leases? 

18 	 MR. BOMBARD: Well, I have mixed emotions on that 

14:=: I favor some type of a document that would take the place 

20 of what we ask the people to give us now, which is, a bill 

21 of sale. They would fill that out where they would be under 

22 the penalty of perjury, the same basic wording as you have 

23 J in your incora tax forms, when you put the price down, and 

24 that the State would geta percentage. 

25 
	

Now, the Island Company, the mooring service, 
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has never sold mooring and we havo never got any of the 

percentage of the mooring transfer fees -- not transfer 

3 fees, sale prices. 

We do charge a transfer fee of $2.00 per deckline 

5 foot for transferring the mooring. In other words, if it's 

6 a 40-foot boat the mooring is transferring, the transfer 

7 fee would be $80.00. But that's all we really feel we 

8 need. 

9 
	

I would be in favor of seeing moorings be able 

10 to transfer. I would like to see the State get a little 

11 extra money out of it. And I think that would be more 

12 than acceptable to everybody concerned. 

13 
	

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKBRMAN: One Other question. 

14 Should the current coves that are under your lease right now, 

15 should those be included in any new lease, open cove - 

16 
	

MR. BOMBARD: No. I would like to seethe open 

17 coves preserved. I think that would be the position of the 

18 Conservancy, and I would go along with that. 

19 
	

ACTINGCOMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Don't misinterpret 

20 my question. Now, by being preservedi doesn't mean they 

21 are eligible for mooring buoys, but by being leased, that 

22 whoever -- see, you would be required to maintain services 

23 to those coves even if a boat was at anchor there, not just 

24 a mooring boat. 

25 
	

MR. BOMBARD: Well, I can't, 	good faith, say 

	*/••■■•••■■■••■•■■ 	 
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that we wouldn't maintain the Services if the cove wasn't 

in our lease., I don't think that that enters our heads. 

If we hear that somebody i8jn trouble, there's 

a lot of people that anchor in coves that aren't leased, 

and if somebody is in trouble, it's our policy-to go to their 

aid. And I.don't think it would have-any concern at all 

whether we leased the cove or whether it was included in 

our lease or not. 

The main reason that we leasef,,i the coves before 

was to protectthem, boOo use we felt very strongly that a 

part of koating at Catalina was anchoring. 

And we need moorings for security. You also 

need the people to be able to go out.. and anchor at some of 

the coves and keep them oompletely clear of Moorings. We 

thinly7hat both things are necessary and v:4  think we have 

a good balance there right now. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: If you Were a l  

successful sublessee, would you have any difficulty in 

maintaining the services, as outlined in the staff 

recommendations? 

MR. BOMBARD: No. •I think that after listening. 

to the publid I would try and improve our services. I 

see several places where I think we can, after all the public 

comment. I don't think that we have a perfect system. We 

are always trying to improve it. 

0 
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With guys like Doug Oudin, who was up hero just 

a minute ago, out .Harbormastor, and people that aro dedicat-

3 ed to the public service, we are going to keep improving 

them. And I think we can do a better job in tho'future 

8 difference in your ability of providing the level of service 

for the master leaseholder? 

MR. BOMBARD: If I were the master leaseholder? 

ACT: 7G COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: No. If you were 

tho ,sublessee. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: That is a loaded 

question. 

MR. BOMBARD I don't think I understand the 

question. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Well, what has 

been told to us, and represented in testimony, and I 

read it in the Long Beach hearing, is the special xelation-

ship between your operation and the Island Company, its 

so snecial and so unique, that there's no way that we can 

get into a situation that would provide any other relation-

ship. But I wondered if one of the other bidders that has 

24 talked about wanting to get in on this, became a master 

25 leaseholder and subcontracted with you, what problems would 

5 than we have done in the past, and that would be my 

6 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: This is a loaded 

question, butAl you were a sublessee, would it make any 
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you see that that master leaseholder would have that would 

be insurmountable? 

MR. BOMBARD I'd be very concerned with that. 

I wouldn't say that I wouldn't be interested, because I 

think that we still have an Island, but the thing that would 

bother :me, as Mr. Stevens said, would be a lot more 

supervision. 

Well I don't think I can work under a situation 

like that. The Island Company has given me a petty free 

10 hand because I have been recognized as the authority on the 

11 moorings and that. operation. And I have taken a lot of 

12 guidance from it but it has been basically conservation 

13 and things like that. 

14 
	

We have set up certain goals and I have been 

15 in terrific agreement with them. Andy)4e have had a real 

16 special situation. 

17 
	

I think I have got a real special situation 

18 with the'COnservancy and I would look forward to working with 

19 them because their aims are my aims. 

20 	 I was born and raised on Catalina Island, and I 

21 believe in the Conservancy and I believe in the Island 

12 CoMPany. 

23 
	

You know, a lot of times the newspapers have 

24 said the Wrigley Chewing Gum interests own the Island, but 

25 you know the major stockholder is the University ter.` Southern.  

8 

a 
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California. Mr. Wrigley and his sister left the major amou 

of their stock to the University. And I don't know just 

the technicalities of that, but they also gave quite a bit 

of land over there to the University. 

5 	 But they were really concerned in seeing that the 

6 Island remained a thing of beauty and pristine and I don't 

7 think I would,go with somebody else that had a different 

8 idea and wanted the top dollar on it. 

0 

iL 

9 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN; I wanted to ask the 

10 staff a question, a technical question about the L.A. 

11 County. L,Aw County is interested in basically being 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

14 

25 

an i termediary rather than a bidder, and I don't understand 

do we have a duty tp respond to L.A. County today? 

MR. TAYLOR: No. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: The second question 

is, I didn't understand Mayor Scott's presentation sufficient 

ly to know whether he objected to the staff proposal or 

whether he supported the proposal. It seems to me we have 

already excluded that portion of the land that he is 

concerned about Is that true? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: We have excluded 

Pebbly Beach. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Have we taken tare 

of his concern? 	 A 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: I don't know whether 
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have taken care of it. 

MR. SCOTT: We agreed with that. 

	

3 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: You wanted to be 

sure of them? 

	

5 	 MR. SCOTT: Hamilton Beach, too, which I didn't 

6 mention, That's in the City. 

	

7 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Eamilton Beach. Staff, where 

8 are you on that? 

	

9 	 ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: It is not 

10 under preposal. It is not proposed. 

	

11 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: It is not proposed. 

	

12 	 Do you 11,we any other questions? 

	

13 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: No. 

	

14 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Any further questions of Doug? 

	

15 	 MR. BOMBARD: Thank you very much. 

	

10 	 (ApplausLi,) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I would guess we are what, 

18 30 minutes? Your meeting will be concluded when? 

	

19 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Well it could be 

	

20 	3:30 or 4:30. 

	

21 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Shall we then recess and reconvene 

22 at 3:30? 

	

23 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I don't know that 

24 we have a choice, 

	

25 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Well, we will recess and reconvene 

C') 
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at 3:30. 
If 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Okay. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACXERMAN: Okay. 

(Thereupon a recess was taken.) 

---o0o--- 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. We are back from our. 

Public WOrks Board recess and I guess it is our turn to 

5 start wrestling. I think it might be well'to try to 

6 clarify some of the issues, because I understand, at least 

7 with public agencies, the City of Avalon and the County, 

8 Tia like to make sure we have a clear statement on the 

9 	ooOrd of what it is, whether we have addressed ourselves, 

10 whother the staff has addressed itself and its`" recommendation 

14 k the City of Avalon's problems. 

12 	 MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, I spoke to the Mayor 

13 of the City of Avaloli, who spoke- earlier_today, and it is 

14 my understanding from his Honor that the situation is that 

15 Avalon is not interested in any participation on any basis 

16 with the Commission outside of 'Lae Pebbly Beach area. 	Is 

' 
17 that correct? 

18 	 .'IR. SCOTT: Yes. 

19 
	

MR. TAYLOR: Right, and that is the Pebbly Beach 

20 area ,  And the Commission and staff has not recommended 

21 leasing any of that area to the company or the Conservancy 

22 in this proposal. 

23 	 MR. SCOTT: Not at this time, The Council wanted 

24 to wait until the decision. 

25 
	

CHAIRMAN CORY: And so, by our leaving that out, 
0 
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that accommodates your concerns. 

MR. SCOTT: 2\t this point. 

3 	 MR. TAYLOR: All right, now With regard to the 

County, I have read the letter which they have submitted 

5 to you, and talked to two of the County's representatives, 

and I believe one of them is here. It is my understanding 

that the County is only interested in a management agreement 

with the State Lands Commission on the same basis that 

Parks and Rocroation makes agreements with local agencies. 

10 	 In other words -- 

11 	 CHAIRMAN CORYr We have that option under the 

12 statute. 

13 	 MR. TAYLOR: You have an oPtion. One of the 

14 options you have is to enter into a management agreement. 

15 This is a different, kind of a management agreement than 

16 think is contemplated by the staff. You would have that 

17 option as well It is my understanding that that is all 

1$ that the County Wants to have considered and that they 

19 would not be interested in participating on the basis of the 

20 
 

staff recommendation, either for a negotiated lease With the 

21 kind of minimums that are being talked about, or as having 

/2  some kind of preferential right in connection with a 

23 competitive bid situation. 

24 	 MR. 'LELAND: I don't know whether the Board would 

25  want to sit down and talk to the staff and find a spot 

('{ 
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somewhere in between or something. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Would you identify 

yourself for the record, please? 

PAIR. LELAND: I am Clancy Leland, Leqislative 

Representative for Los Angeles County. 

Whether there is some middle ground, I can't say, 

but definitely we would not want to be in the position of 

being a private lessee and bidding for the contracts. 

Whether it could be a management agreement with some type 

of payment, that I would have to go back before the Board 

and be 	 ii 

MR. TAYLOR: I think that, the options then are, 

it the Commissiondoes not decide on either the option of 

following the Parks and Recreation policy; which is to 

transfer ,State Parks to local. control in some instances, 

with the local agencies keeping the preCeeds from that as a 

consideration f-:::14 the operation, or the management -agreement 

which would be somewhat in between there, and you adopted 
.44 

any of the other staff recommendations, that the County is.  

then saying that it would tot-be asserting any preferential 

right with regard to those to be considered on the basis of 

that kind of a proposal. 

So I think that clarifies the record, both with 

regard to the City of Avalon and as for the County of 

Los Angeles. And what is before the Commission now is the 
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procedure upon which, or the basis` upon which applications 

or bids will be received. 

So, now all that is before the Commission is 

that procedure. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: The Parks and Recreation concIpt, 

is that what the County is desirous of achieving? 

MR. TAYLOR: It is similar to what we have 

encountered in connection with the Santa Monica beachfront 

litigation which is where thorn is a management agreemet 

between Parks and the City of anta Monica where Santa 

Monica manages the beaches, and it does retain some of the 

revenue -- it retains the revenuo from the concessions there, 

which are not too large. What happens is that the Department 

of Parks and Recreation and the Parks and Recreation 

Commission reviews periodically the management and sets down 

the conditions for the operation of that beach. 

put there is no monetary payment to the Department 

of Parks and Recreation under present policy. That is 

varied from time to time. 

I think that what the staff was considering in 

its management proposal was that it would enter into some 

kind of a negotiated basis with an operator such as- 

Mr. Bombard or someone in that sort, on a negotiated basis, 

and he would continue to do the operations. That was the 

kind of option that was discussed in that kind of situation 
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-- or somebody. And the procedure for adopting the manage-

ment thing, it would be something for the Commission's 

discretion. 

But right now, what you are considering, is the 

manner in which you will award future management of this 

area, either through some kind of a lease management 

agreement or through bidding. And you are selecting between 

all of those various possibilities that staff has outlined 

for you in the calendar item or any others that yoU can think 

10 of. 

ACT AG COMMMIONER MORGAN: I need to ask a 

0ouple of quoutions. Thoro have been seyaal comments 

1 	about the rent schedule and the rents 	at are charged 
■ 

14 of users of the moorings. 

15 	 What is the staff opinion on how to deal with 

1,6  the rents? Would we be involved? Should we be involved 

17 in approval of rents? 

18 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Well, we certainly 

19 couild be involved with the approval of rents, and the staff, 

20 after meeting this morning, can see 'Where we could set some 

21 kind of brackets or rentals, given a mooring size and some 

Z2 kind of price brackets with some kind of escalaters or 

23_ something like that, or deflaters if they are indicated. 

24 We could certainly do that 

25 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: The difficulty we have at this 

Yon•■■■•••■■■■••...• 	 
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point is that this could go on forever, and when wo get to 

certain points, if Commissioners want to ask somebody their 

opinion, I am willing to do that, but I think I have to be 

4 a little hard-nosed at this point or we are never going to 

5 got to a decision, because `there are too many variables 

6 in this equation as there are, and we need to focus it down. 

7 	 (Thereupon a short discussion was held 

0 	 off the record.) 

9 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: On the question of the fee schedule 

10 the thing that's going through my mind, and it's a thought 

11 hefore WC got into the .actual decision, the question of 

12 whether or not the fee schedule, I am reluctant to have us 

involved in determining the fee schedule, specifically on 

an ongoing basis. 

But I am wondering if there is an intermediate 

position of asking if:the decision were made, either 

negotiated or lease, it might be appropriate to require the 

submittal of.the rent schedule and mechanism with the 

proposal, whether it is negotiated individually or littoral 

or bid process, so that in,making that evaluation, we could 

determine whether or not the overall public good is served. 

If it were a bid basis for example, you wouldn't 

have to change pl-kything, but this is what that translates to 

to the public. It means that it puts more heat on us in 

terms of the consequences of the decision, but I don't know 
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1 whether that works or not. taut it certainly addresSes the 

2 same question that you seem lo be inclined to ask. The 

3 question is, how lay should Wo get into that? 

	

4 	 I'm not so sure that we need to be in that 

5 fully, and I just put it out on the table because it is 

6 an area of concern for these people here. 

	

7 	 David? 

	

$ 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I guess my 

9 reaction is that it seems a little strange, if you are 

10 going to solicit proposals fol operations, to tell someone 

11 how much they arty going to pay, how much income they are 

12 going to receive, awl then ask them 'to bid on something 

13 where you have capped it on each end. That doesn't seem 

14 to make much sense. 

	

15 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: I am not suggesting we derive the 

16 schedule, just that we say that if there is some bid variable 

17 relating to the money, that with that they tell us what is 

18 the fee structure they are going to charge boaters to derive 

19 the revenue to pay that fee schedule. 

	

20' 	 So we are looking at both sides of this before 

21 we vote. I don't know. 

	

22 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: It's just,,udgmenta 

23 because it is a judgment we are going to have to make, 

	

24 	 One of the questions I asked Doug Bombard, was 

25 whether or not the 17 percent of gross seemed to be a 

41 
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-roalistic figure to look at, at least as a startin9 point, 

and think that Doug' responded to the affirmative on that, 

so something's got to go up somewhere. 

Where do you stop and whore to you stt? A 

5 .17 percent increase in the mooring foes, in my opinion, 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

o 	 12 

13 

seems perfectly feasible. I don't think that that would 

be discritinatory against anyone that is using the' ' l&nd, 

An overnight basis, using the 30-foot boat, at $l( a nighti' 

aq17 percent increase based on a $10 - base, I don't think is 

highly discriminatory. 

M.R. TAYLOR: I don't think that anyone has made 

a statement that there 'would be a 17 percept increase. 

ACTING COMMISIONI;R ACKERMAN:. .No, but I,.am just 

0 
( 

5 	.., 

/ " 	 14 saying that if you look at someth 4 like that, and say, 

15 20 percent or 25 percent or something like that, that 

16 Probably seems somewhere around a realistic area. Now,-if 

17 you are lookng at doubling, - tripling or quadrupling 

18 leases out there 6n a one-shot dear, that, to tie, I think, 

is a little excessive. At least it seems excessive. That 

is my own way of thinking. 

Now, if the only way to control that is to 

22' approve a fee schedule, then I don't know what you do. 

23 

24 

caP. give a report to some people in Sta to kwernment >n the 
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CffAIRMAN 'CORY:.  Okay, We have a difficulty of 

running'32,0.te. We are going to have to take a recess sz+ we 
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last meeting, of which none of us were a part. So, with 

your indulgence, we are going to take a very short ---

3 five minutes, Susie? 

ACTING COMmISSIOAER MORGAN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I think you need to be here before 

e go much further. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I wish you well on the phone' 

9 call. There is a loose end from the last meeting in which 

10 she left early. 

11 	 (Thoroupon a short roc oss was taken, ,  

12 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. The other question that 

13 I think that we probably need some sort of open discussion 

14 on before we try to get into going down a list of options 

15 and decision points is this transferability question. 

16 T don't know what to do with it. 

17 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: On transferability, 

10 there are a couple of things that came up this morning and 

19 in the written testimony that caused me some questions. 

20 Perhaps the staff can answer: these. 

21 	 If a bUoy is owned by mote than one party, how 

2Z 

23 to that buoy chaages? Is it, in fact, an ownership change? 

24 If we say there are no transfers, how is that going to be 

25 
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CHAIRMAN CORY: Wait a minute. There are two 

guys with legal dO4rees, a third ono of you went to law 

school, and you give the microphone •t.o the one who didn't 

do any of those things. 

5 	 (LaUghter.) 

6 1 	 ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OF 'I 11R TROUT: The best 

gual Pied mind. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Okay. 	search of a logical 

9 answer, we pre  going to hear from the non-lawyer. 

10 	 (Laughter.) 

11 	 ASSI,STANT EXECUTIVE OVFICER TROUT Well, the 

12 person who is prepared to answur this is a lawyer;. Jane 

1 	Mochon, who we asked to work up some alternatives in 

14 response to this concern,. and I think she is prepared to 

15 discuss some ways we might do that. 

16 	 MS. MOCHON: We don't have languao• for you 

1/ finalized, but/I think what you can do is -- all right. 

"14, You have five people who share an interest in a boat. 

19 List them all as sublessees on the mooring sublease, or the 

20 site sup loase and I think you grandfather those five people 

/I in if you adopt ,  grandfathering position on the recomienda 

x 	lions in the Calendar. Item. 

21 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Are you contemvA_ating those five 

24 people having the same boat? What about the people who have 

25 more than one boat but an interest in a mooring? 
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AMINO COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Isn't it the 

mooring that is leased and not the boat? 

3 	 MS. MOCHON: Oh e  I misunderstood. I theiaght 

that what you were speaking about was that you had a boat 

5 that was owned by, say, five people. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: No. A gentleman 

7 earlier montiono0 that he bought  an $8,000 sharfL 

MOCHOW: Oh, a percentage of a i.Emooring. 

9 	 1.CT1NO COMMI=IONflR ACKERMAN: Yes. 

10 	 MS. MOChoN: WoJ I, we haven't aadressed that 

11 al this point, but 1 supposo you ofyuld do the same thing 

12 there. You could put all or the individuals who have a 

13 share in that mooring sublease on the sublease. 

14 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I think that's 

15 very basic. No legal language is required. 

16 	 Any techniquo we try to devise to prohibit 

11 transfers, isn't there some way to get around it, one way 

18 or another? 

19 	 MS. MOCIION: I suppose. 

20 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Practi-ally. 

21 I see people shaking their heads, but is there any practical 

22 way that you can prohibit transfers of moorings? 

23 	 MS. MOCHON: I think that the method used to 

24 prohibit them would have to be just about the same method 

25 that we use to detect them in the boclinning, and if you are 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

going tb charge a fee, you are going to have to have a 

similar method. Either way, either yoU extract a fee 

3 the transfer or you prohibit the transfer, you are going to 

have to have some method of detecting the transfer. 

5 	 The suggestion staff has had is that we require 

6 every year evidence of the owneship of the boat through 

7 California State boat registration. 

8. 	 MR. TAYLOR: It is possible to find out how 

9 other marinas do it, but Long Beach marinas have a 

10 

1 

12 

14 

14 

15 

16 

17 a solution to every dilemma. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER AMERMAN: I just wonder if 

we are trying to come up with a solution that really, in 

practicality, won't work out there because maybe it hasn't 

worked in other places, I mean family ownerships, ownerships 

that way. The intent here is to try and create a fair 

system so that if a mooring lease expires and some family 

or entity does not want to continue it, that it can beige 

available to the general public, either off a waiting list 

41a,110,■•■•■.* 
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orocess nimilar to what they propose. I think that there is 

otways going to. bo a way to abuse it, but it does have a 

limiting effect in the Long Beach marinas to have that 

vquirement. 

The other is to go to some percentage, either 

fee or percentage of the sale of price. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: The problem is that there is not 

18 
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or something like. that, unless either there is a joint 

ownership to where it should be transferred to one of the 

owners, to a family ownership. That I would be perfectly 

willing to go!  along with, if that's the way it's set up. 

5 	 Hat we are looking at a lease where there is 

no other owner. It's a single owner, and the guy says, 

"I don't want it anymore."' Therefore the lease expires. 

How„ do you assign that, then, to someone else? Does he 

sell it? Does the State take a transfer fee and a percentage 

10 	 mS, MOCHON: You go to a waiting list. 

ACT LNG COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: You go to a waiting 

12 list. Then wo have to discuss exclusions. Is it joint 

13 ownership:: cint tenancy, or something like that? Then, 

14 those are exempt from the transfer fee, the nontransfer- 

15  _ability, because they are really not transferring anything. 

16 They are just staying within a group of owners. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 	 MR. MOCHON: Yes. I think the point that Greg 

22 is making is important. I think if you have, for instance, 

23 five people involved in one mooring site sublease, if you 

24 are going to have a grandfathering in, okay, when the laSt. 

25 of those five people remove themselves, then you have to say, 

07 

MR, TAYLOR: It would have to be the last of 

those, then, under that. If yQu are going to have a no-

transfer policy, it would have to be the latter for people 

under that. 

e 
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okay, now we can't continue the grandfathering. 

In other words, going down the list to the last 

of the names, ycu are going to have four new people on it 

when the last. of the originals go, and if you continue 

your grandfathering, you know, it iS perpeOlated. So there' 

is no sense in ai the controlling, then. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN. How many of the 

moorings are owned? Roughly half is what I have heard. 

MS. MOCHON: About half, yes. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORCAN: I guess the extreme 

case would be to adopt a policy of no private ownership 

of moorings, in which case what would happen to the ivto)rings 

that are now in place? 

MS. MOCHON: Owned privately? 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Yes. 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: They would 

have to take them out. 

MS. MOCHON: Yes, yes. Under the current lease, 

the Island Company, who is our lessee, has the responsibility 

20 of removing everything from those lends within 90 days of 

21 the expiration of their lease. We would have to assume 

, 22 that that would be the case. 

23 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN And would that requi 

24 ment generate the need for 	EIR? 

25 	 MS. MOCHON: Possibly. 

0 
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ACTING COMMISSIONERMORGAN: Yes or no? 

MR. TAYLOR: No, no. 

3 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Is there a third 

4 attorney here? 

5 	 (Laughter.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: The reason being you are just 

terminating the existing lease. 

8 	 MR. TAYLOR: Repair or replacement, you have a 

ategorioal exemption as long as you don't change the use. 

10 And at this ntacje, all that is before you at the present 

time hi a eoainuation of whatever is existing in place 

or the replacement of those identicalJ.y by a new lessee. 

And therefore it fits the categorical exemption. That's 

why there is no recommendation before you to go into any 

kind of change in use, unless you adopt a proposal for 

further study arW„.. receipt of proposals, and then go out to 

some kind of a bid with a full. Environmental Impact Report. 

ACTING 	Somehow I am trying 

to balance. My sense of fair'play is offended by the 

thought that people feel they have a right to remain in lands 

ur waters that I consider to be available to the public 

at large. On the other hand, 	recognize that there are 

some people who feel they hay, a right that goes back even 

before the time the State assered its right to the trust. 

there. 
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And I guess life isn't fair, but can anyone offer 

any suggestions from the staff? I know you haVe probabl 

been wrestlin4 with these, too, on how you resolve these 

two conflictingidoals. 

5 	 Mg. MOCHON: I think the recommendations we 

6 have made reflect the best solution that we could come up 

7 with. One, that we don't allow transfers to continue but 

8 that you do permIt the 'people who are preently sublessees 

9 there to have a preferential right to a sublease under 

10 whatever situation is estabished as of January 1st. 

	

11 	 ACTING COMMISS1()WPB MORGAN: Did you put a time 

12 limit on that? 

	

13 	 MS. MOCHON: No, it is for the term of the new 

14 lease. 

	

15 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGA&t For the term of the 

16 new lease. 

	

17 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: \So it is a 

18 grandfather provision that would allow a subleOsee to 

19 renew that lease on an annual basis for whatever period 

20 the master lease is? 

	

21 	 MS. MOCHON: Right. 

	

22 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Which 

23 recoMmenaed at 15 years? 

	

24 	 MS. MOCHON:  

	

25 	 ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: We just 
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said that the recommendation is that they simply have a right 

of preference in terms of the lease for whatever terms the 

new lessee wants to establish. If he wants to only give 

five•year subleases, then he gives five-year subleases. 

But, for whatever the initial term of the sublease is, then 

the staff recommendation is they be allowed the grandfather-

clause. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Would the grandfathering right 

extend to the end of the five-year? I have got a mooring 

that I bought a long time ago. I am sitting there with a 

new lease. I reup with a five-year, and at the end of that 

five-year, can they throw me out on the street? 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Well, it 

depends on what you want to do. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: My understanding about the 

grandfathering is that it would coincide with the 15-year 

period of the lease. I don't know what the other Commissione s 

felt. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: My understanding is 

thatit would be a one-year renewable lease to be renewed 

at the option of the sublessee for a period of 15 years, 

so they could renew it 15 times at their option. But it 

gives you the opportunity to have year-by-year leases, so 

that.if there is any changes to be made, you are not stuck 

with a 15-year lease with everyone else, too. 

10 

If 
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CHAIRMAN CORY: But the persons' preferential 

rights are there as long as they are there. 

	

3 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: As long as they 

are there, right, 

	

5 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: That's my understanding of the 

6 grandfathering. 

I have just received a note. They have decided 

8 that they will not evict us at 5:00 o'clock. I don't know 

whether that's good news or bad news. 

	

10 	 ACTING COMMTSMONER ACKERMAN: Don't all City 

11 employees go home at 5:00 o'clock? 

	

12 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: With the mandate of the extra 
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cost. 

Any other questions on transferabilty, generally 

technical questions that you want? 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I agree with Dave. 

I think we 1  11 have to see how it works from a practical 

point of view is a good question. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: One other question 

that I have raised, again, from the testimony, however, 

is what do we do about the yacht clubs? Should the yacht 

clubs receive any treatment that is different from an 

individual? 

Right now, and correct me if I am wrong, yacht 

clubs, 	with one or two exceptions, do not themselves lease 
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buoys, -is that correct or is that wrong? 

MS. MOCHON: My understanding of that is tliat 

members of the yacht clubs lease the buoys. However, I also 

4 understand that sometimes within a given yacht club there 

5 is an agreement that members sign or at least participate 

6 in, whereby if they are going to give up their mooring, 

7 it will be first offered to. -emeone else who is a member 

$ of the yacht club, so that there is a somewhat limiting 

9 effect on that in terms of access. 

10 	 ACTING COMMMIIONER ACKERMAN: So, under the 

recommendations that.. are 1w fore us, that practice would be 

prohibited? 

MS. MOCIR)N: YOB,. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: So what I offer 

13 

14 

• 

iJ 

15 	whether or not there is any consideration, since that's 

16 really the case now, whether or not we Want to consider 

17 maybe a lease with the yacht club to where they would then 

18 maybe sublease to their members for those buoys that are now, 

19 'n fact, being held by tlio yacht Club_ members, 

20 	 It is a bit complicatd, but that's the way to 

21 take earn of current practices. 

22 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: If we get into that, I would like 

23 to asithe lawyers whether that forces us to deal with all 

24 of the nondiscrimination problems. 

25 	 MR. TAYLOR: Lot me just say that, as a practical 
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I matter, the way it works in Long Mach, with both the 

2 

3 

4 individual basis. 

5 	 It may be that after a person gets a right to be 

6 in the marinas, they are assigned over to that area on a 

7 switch-arOund basis for berths or slips that become avail-

able elsewhere, but it is the practice in Long Beach, which 

fairly well run, that it is run on an individual basis, 

I think, in. Marina Basin. Number 5, the malbrity 

of the poople in thoro (idE 	thore on the basis of lists 

ir having been there whoa it wan created, are members of 

tho Alamedas Bay Yacht Club, and there have boon those who 

have said, "God help yoa if you aren't a memberu  of those 

clubs in those situations. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: But if the question which was 

raised here about us leasing directly .to a yacht club, 

18 will we be under any legal compulsion to deal with this 

19,  discrimination issue? 

20 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Understand that 

21 1 was not sayinq that we lease directly to the yacht clubs, 

22 

23 

24 to some of its individual members, and really, which would 

25 be in violation of the grandfather clause in a way as it 
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but that we allow direct leaslhg, to a club as a group, 

of buoys, which would allow them to reassign the buoy then 
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applies for nontransferability as it its applied to an 

individual. 

The yacht clIlb would be able to hang on to its 

buoy even if the same person wasn't using it, but an 

individual lease holder could net transfer then. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: I think that's an 

7 important question. How many yacht clubs have buoy fields'? 

MS. MOCHON: I don't knoW, but I would imagine you 

are talking about a fairly substantial number of buoys, and 

10 by that I mean somewhere around 200. 

	

11 	 ACTING COMMIOSIONER ACKERMAN; Maybe Doug could 

12 come and testify. 

	

13 	 MR. nOMBARD'::' Well, we have -- you know, it's 

“1 pretty hard to it here and, and I can imagine our system 

15 has evolved through quite a few years and quite a few 

16 trials and errors, and it's i'yretty hard to sit down here 

17 and set it up with a common denominator. But, basically, 

1$ the way it works at the present time, and I think it's 

19 a good one, is we have the yacht club, and they have a 

20 certain amount of moorings that their members individually 

21 have. They set up -- in the pastwe have alle_41 them to 

22 set up their own waiting list, and it works pretty ml..ch 

23 on a seniority basis, just the way our watin li;stsAo in 

24 each of the other coves. 

	

25 	 When a member relinquishes his right to a mooring, 

1 

5 

6 
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the next member on the waiting lisi>Kets his spot. And that 

the way they do it. And it's been working very welt. 

3 	 Now, the yacht club members have the riqht to 

assign their moorings. In other wards, if a yacht club 

5 member isn't going to, over this weekend, he has the right 

6 to tell his Covemaster that you are going to assign it to 

7 another yacht club member. If that mooring is still vacant, 

we assign it to a memlber of the general public, and that 

seems to work very weal. T mean the moorings get complete 

use. 

11 	 See, one thing you have to realize. The moorings 

12 aren't used all the time. it's not like :Avalon. Avalon 

13 basically, during June, July, August and September, the 

14 moorings are a hundred percent occupied or very close to it. 

15 	 The other moorings on the Island don't get that 

16 kind of use at all. They are down -- in July and August, 

17 which are our Lop months, their occupancy is clown, like 30 

10 percent is probably the average occupancy, maybe 40 percpnt 

19 during August. 

20 	 There's only one day of the week where You have 

24 moorings. 

I t as fat as the yacht club thing works, it 

21 	hundred percent occupancy, and maybe you turn a few 

22  people awy, and that's Saturday. That's the only day. 

23 Friday we have vacant moorings and on Sunday we have vacant 
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works very yell the vay we have been handling 	and I 

2 think its pretty fair. 

3 	 The generl publAc, anytime the mooring isn't 

4 being used by somebody, some assignee, it's available to the 
5 general public. 

ACTING COMMISSIONh'k ACKERMAN; But on the trans- 

7 ferability of the actual lease on that mooring under the 

staff recommendations, oven a period of time, and it may be 

9 a long time, maybe I'm not being very realistic, but the 

yacht clubs would no londor have exclusive buoy fields, 

because as a mct 	bocomo avaiLi.able, it would not automati- 

oally then go to ouother 	ht club member under the 

13 staff recommendations. 

14 	 The yacht club wouldn't be given the opportunity 

15 to create its own waitino list. 

16 	 MR. BOMBARD: You know, I don't think -- I don't 

17 know what the staff envisions. I read that, and maybe what 

18 they envision is that you have one waiting list and you 

19 keep , pulling off of that. 

20 	 Well, it doesn't exactly work that way because 

21 Joe Aces that keeps his boat down at Newport doesn't 

22 necessarily want a mooring in Emerald Bay. 

23 	 The way we set our waiting list up, we have a 

24 waiting list for each cove and we have a waiting list for 

25 each size category. You have to take it down by size because 
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a 30-foot mooring oolao hp, ygu can't put a 7 ►-foot boat 

on it. do n'porin9s, tho xmy they aro set up, you have a 

35 to 45-foot category, and 80 you take the ho.xt person 

on the waiting list in thhl, size category. And I don't 

tnink that, if you just had ono great big waiting list 

for all of Catalina Island, it woui'sreally work. 

For instance, for a long time we had quite a 

problem in Catalina Harbor. We had very little use of the 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 best cove we hwi on thc' Island because it was on the back 

lo side of the TolAvi, And untit they bunt Marina,  del Rey, 

11 	Cat Harbor, we wf,r i> Ityfig h) figure tt 1t. how to got the 

12' boats over the:el, We wore J.nvestiguting putting in a railway 

13 to haul them across the Inlunci, and wo oven talked about 

14 digging a ditch across and having a canal. We did oceano- 

15 graphy and all kinds of studies on it. 

16 	 h=it we had a problem and we went to del Rey 

17 Yacht Club and California Yacht Club and actually. promoted 

18 them to try aria. develop use in Catalina Harbor, and it worked 

19 very well. But we actually had to go to them and present 

20 the idea to them. 

21 	 Of course, now, things have changed, but del Rey 

22 is the thing that made Catalina Harbor an acceptable 

23 place. But a guy in Long Beach or a guy in even San Pedro 

24 is not very interested in Cat Harbor because he has to go 

/5 14 extra miles to get there on a woekond. 
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So I don't think you can just set a waiting list 

up. I think you have got to follow somewhat,-the program 

3 that we have 11,w, which is working Very well. And we 

get very few people who are angry with it. 

	

5 
	

If you read the Long Beach transcripts, 

obably read about a guy that just had to wait 10 years, 

but he was satisfied t'IPt it was handled fairly. He felt 

when his name came up he got his mooring and he was very 

happy with the fact. And a lot of those guys come in every 

10 year and th(-,Y say, "Where am I on that waiting list?" 

	

11 
	

You know;Yone of the problems is, you know, you 

12 think about a lot of moorings changing hands, and I guess 

the idea that you feel that out of the 303 private moorings, 

14 that maybe 50 of them changed hands. That's not true. 

	

15 
	

Maybe 5 to 10 of them changed hands, and 

16 don't. remember ever having 10. I would say more like 5 to 

17 8 moorings change hands, and that's guys that died, usually. 

	

18 
	

You kno—, people don't sell their moorings that 

19 much. There isn't, a lot of trading, and I don't think 

20 there's much trading to make money. 

	

21 
	

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Doug', when you talk 

22 about a waiting list, you are talking about a waiting list 

	

23 
	

for leasing as well, aren't you? 

	

24 
	

MR. BOMBARD: Yes, leasing. Up to now our 

25 waiting lists have just been about leases, because we 

you 
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haven't got involved with the transfer of moorings other 

than in our records transferring, and what we required 

is a bill of sale. if one guy sells a mooring to another 

guy, all we' require is a bill of slle. And we include 

that -- we have a separate file on each mooring, and 

we include that in a mooring, and the submerged land 

sublease is nontransferable, so that's ota-  hedge against the 

guy with a 30-foot line, who is going to put a 70-foot boat 

on it, 

Tho thing that prodicates whether we will issue a 

new submerged Lands subleaso to the person that buys the 

boat is it his boat is compatible Withthe other boats in 

thf4re, Because if a guy has a trimaran, for instance, which 

has a 30-foot beam and it might only be 40 feet long, it 

doesn't moan it will fit on as 40-foot mooring. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I hal-  some more 

questions to ask the staff. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Any other ,.questions o Dc q? 
tf 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN; Just Yhat it seems 

to me that if we go on a cove-by-cove basis, the staf 

recommendation works. Is that oorrect? 

MR. BOMBARD: Yes, and also in sizo oa T 

You have got to have compatibility. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Thi8 is technically sound. It is 

a policy consideration, but it is technically functional. 
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MS. MOCHON: I have one thing in response t:o his 

comments. I think staff has fully contemplated that the 

waiting list would be sot up with consideration for the 

size and shape of the boat, suitability. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: It almost has 

to. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Could someone comment 

on the channel? How wide does the channel need to be,:to 

allow the Island owners to have fair access to the Island? 

MS. MOCHON: Y614 have that photo of Avalon? 

1K COMMISIIrONER ∎?RGAN: I mean, 300 feet 

is what you have proposed, 18 that correct? 

MS. MOCHON: I think that's what is done in 

Avalon. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Betty, do you want to 	care 

of that? 

That's the photograph. 

MR. BOMBARD: Can I:I;alk on that subject, too? 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Yes. 

MR. BOMBARD: The 500-passenger boats that they 

talked about are 35 feet wide. They have 35-foot beams 

and they are 137 feet long and have a 35-foot beam, 

I think what bothered some of the people is that 

if you go alonside of a pier, like at the Isthmus, for 

instance, we have a 150-foot long pier. That is a dock, 
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a float. 

2 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I understand what 

3 a pier is. 

MR. BOMBARb: That is 20 feet wide. If you had 

10 feet on either side of that and somebody predicated that 

6 we are going to put moorings in just outside that 10 feet, 

7 that 35-foot wide boat couldn't get in there. And I think 

8 that's what the Girl Scouts were concerned about. 

9 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: What did the staff 

10 propose? 

	

11 	 MS. 1JOUIE: Betty Louie Well, from the comments 

12 that we had roc dived in regard to access to uplands adjacent 

13 to the State's land, soma' of the comments referred'' to a 

14 nod for a fairway to the pier, primarily at the Isthmus. 

	

15 	 The other location that was of concern for 

16 flirway access was over at Pebbly Beach, but since we have 

)7 eliminated. those two sites, we felt that the Isthmus was the 

8 only site at this time\hat we needed to think about a 

19 fairly wide. fairway for access 

	

20 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: How wide? 

	

21 	 MS. LOUIE: I doL't know. 

	

22 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: You don't know? 

	

23 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: 'What is the size fArway that is 

24 recommended in the staff report, for starters? 

	

25 	 MS. LOUIE: One hundred feet wide to each end of 
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the pier. And that was from comment: that we had received 

from parties who wanted access. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: What is realistic, 

300 feet? 

CHAIr AN CORY: Hold it. We cannot take a 

multiplicity of comments fzom the audience. 

Does the staff have any background as to fairways 

now at the Isthmus or fairways at Avalon, the size of the 

fairways there? 

MS. LOUIE: The City of Avalon has a fairway 

that is 300 feat wide, so perhaps the 100•foot strip might 

not; be quite onouqh. 

(LaughLer.) 

CHAIRMAN CORY: What is the size currently at 

ilie Isthmus, because I was understanding you were talking 

about existing moorings? 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Do you have any idea? 

MS. LOUIE: No. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: is there a fairway in, Doug, 

at the Isthmus? 

MR. BOMBARD? Yes, it's about 150 feet wide now. 

There was a fairway in there.-, See, a steamer used to go in 

there, Cabrillo, before the war back in the thirties. 

And so at that time they had a 300--foot fairway. Since 

then, since the smaller boats are serving us now, the 
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fairway has been reduced to 150 fott. 

But the big boats, because they come in there in 

3 windy weather, and they blow around, and they have to have 

4 a safety factor. And this gives them an adequate safety 

5 factor, but less than a 150 foot would not give them 

6 sufficient/f safety factors. 

7 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: And if you wanted - .-make it 

8 greater than 150 feet, you would have to take out moorings? 

9 	 MR. BOMBARD: Right. 

	

10 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: At the Isthmus. 

	

11 	 MR. BOMBARD: Right, 

	

12 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: So, if we are maintaining status 

13 (41(,thon wc, would be looking at. a 150-foot Isthmus fairway. 

	

14 	 MR. BOMBARD: Right. 

	

15 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: What about other coves? 

	

16 	 MR. TAYLOR: I was going to suggest the Prince 

17 and the other ships c into Fox and they go into Emerald 

18 Bay, and they go into the Girl Scout Camp. And I think 

19 that this lease is only for a continuation of the existing 

20 configuration and that staff could probably look at each one 

21 of these things and determine tie fairways. The fairways 

22 have to bo in now because I have gone ashore when they have 

gone up in those size boats. And sometimes it is tight, 

24 but they arc existing. 

	

25 	 And I think that just the preservation of existing 
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fairways could settle that from an c%pcditiou standpoint 

at the present time, and it did require that existing 

fairways be preserved. And that could address the problem 

rather than debating the width of each one. 

CHAIRMAN CORY: I'd like to clarify one thing 

6 for everybody. At least to my way of thinking, as a general 

7 policy matter, I am looking at this in terms of the status 

8 quo in terms of moorings, fairways, and the like, whether 

9 we negotiate  with the Island Company, whether we go to 

10 competitive WA or whothel' we go to a management contract. 

11 But that dociti not preclude the ►n000ssful bidder or 

12 negotiator f, ► om colnv Uaok in hen! at a fuLure point in 

13 time and saying', "We think that the interests are better 

14 .served by making an amendment to this agreement, that it 

15 could be done better." 

16 	 But I don't think that we can contemplate•all of 

17 the variables, all the other options. But whoever the 

18 successful bidder, I would presume if they needed to go back 

19 to the large steamer for some reason at the Isthmus, there 

20 would have to be an adjustment and an adjustment in the 

21 lease. That's what we are hero for and that amendment 

22 process is there. 

23 	 At least that's my thinking. I would think that 

24 has been the position of the Commission and the staff, 

25 generally speaking, with lessees on these items. 

4. 
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22 question. Joint use of the piers? 

MR. TAYLOR: I have to say that you will have some 

legal problems with that. You are going t have to determine 

181 

ACTIigG COMMISSIONER MOROAN: You have to 

2 recognize changing conditions. 

3 	 CHAIRMAN CORY: Yes. 

4 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I would agree with 

5 that 

CHAIRMAN CORY: Are there others? The other 

7 question on the fairway question as a general policy 

8 matter, it seems to me that there has to be access, 

9 whether it's the Girl Scouts at the Isthmus or for that 

10 matter the City of Avalon. You cannot land-lock the Island. 

11 There dro property owners who have property rights and 

2 there ha n to be an access, 

3 	 Is there disagreomont on that as a general 

14 policy? 

15 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN: None. 

ACTING COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN:\  I am in general 

17 agreement. 

18 	 ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN; I Vanted to ask 

19 the staff to react to the comment that was made about 

joint use of the piers. Do you look at that as an option? 

21 	 Let's see. Harrison Hertzbercl raised that 

23 	 Hello? Is anyone there? 
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where the high.-Water mark is. If you are going to require 

joint use, i;t would only be to the high-water mark. Above 

that it is private property. And I think that from a 

practical standpoint, that's impossible. 

I don't know that joint use of the area below 

the high-water mark would accomplish the purpose for which 

the person addressed his comments: 

CHAIRMAN CORY: On the fairway, the other impli-

cation of that is if we exclude the existing wharf and pro-

vide acceoo on State property, as, in essence, a vested 

right through State law in other areas, in terms of 

recreational piers and the liko, a tort of impited public 

use for public purposes for the pier thing, I have got some 

problems with telling somebody who built the pier that they 

have got to use that to allow some other commercial 

entrepreneur to use that pier. 

But I think I have got a different view when it 

conies to somebody who holds themselves out to the public, 

in terms of the pier, and of using our negotiated lease 

. as the mechanism for charging somebody for something. 

MR. TAYLOR: I think that Under the staff proposal 

that would be a question that should be addressed in the 

negotiation of the pier leases which are going to be 

handled separately and on a negotiated basis under the 

staff's recommendation. 
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OIAIRMAN CORY; I am just thinking where there 

should be a dislueontivo to oharge. I don't want to be 

used as a moehaujsm ror charging. If somebody wants to 

charge for tho use of their uplands, they have that right, 

but to give a negotiated pier tease and imply an extra 

6 mechanism to extract there, I have some questions about it 

and that's one of the things the staff should put aside and 

8 make sure we get back to it later. 

AMING COMMNSTONER AMMAN: I share the same 

10 malcerns. 

1 	 CHALRMAN CORY. ACCOHN 10 sort of a two-way 

street, if you will. You have any aher general auestions 

13 of anyone? 

14 
	

ACTING COMMISSIONER AMERMAN: On the other thing 

15 that other testimony brought out, both today and previously, 

16 was the different services required. 

17 	 I don't know if we want to have any discussion 

18 on the frequency of these, services or what type of 

19 stipulations we wanted to place upon it, but we tLlked about 

20 the freshwater service, trash service. There was some 

21 discussion during the fi .st break that some of the potential 
-;•• 

22 bidders this morning talked more in generalities and not 

23 specifically about how some of these services can be 

24 provided. How specific do we want to be? Or how specific 

should we be? 
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ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: From staff's 

standpoint, we believe that the services that we have 

listed in the staff report should be provided as a 

condition of the lease. Some people have said "Well, the 

current,operator isn't providing all of those services at 

all of LIw uovon." 

We understand that Our proposal is, that they 

be required of the lessee. We think that a patrol boat 

available d oesn't mean that they have to be always with 

10 somebody bohina the wheel drivinqaround. As the Harbormaste 

11 pointed ma,, thIT have mar nu radio channels, they have a 

11 CB channoi, and our concorn is , from the staff's standpoint, 

hat when we say a patrol boat 24 hours a day during the 

14 season, not that somebody should be standing in the boat 

15 and going around, but there should 13(:,  somebody available, 

16 awake .on duty, listening to the radio to respond to a 

17 call or prIriodie patrols duriOg the night to see if the 

18 weather has changed, surges come up. Thos6'kinds of things 

19 are what we are talking about. 

20 

21 of the environment, that there be a solid waste collection 

22 system available, and the staff recomtendation for upland 

23-' disposal doesn't mean upland on the Island. It simply means 

24 that they can't take it out and dump it in the ocean out 

25 a mile or two. It has to be disposed of properly in an 

3 

5 

We think that it's essential, from the standpoint 
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